BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ACUPUNCTURE, BOARD OF	1
AGRICULTURAL BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS	2
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD	3
ANTONIO B. WON PAT INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT	
GUAM AUTHORITY BOARD	5
CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION	7
CHAMORRO LANGUAGE COMMISSION	9
CHAMORRO REGISTRY ADVISORY BOARD	10
CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION	11
COCKPIT LICENSE BOARD	13
COMMISSION ON DECOLONIZATION	14
COMMISSION ON PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES	15
COMMISSION ON SELF-DETERMINATION	16
COUNCIL ON POST-SECONDARY INSTITUTION CERTIFICATION	17
CRIMINAL INJURIES COMPENSATION COMMISSION	18
DIBISION INALIGAO, TINIGE', YAN FINA'NÅ'GUE,	
BOARD OF DIRECTORS	19
DIRECTORS/EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS/GENERAL MANAGERS	20
ECONOMIC PLANNING COUNCIL	27
EQUALIZATION, BOARD OF	28
GRAND PRIX RACING COMMISSION	29
GUAM ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOLS COUNCIL	30
GUAM ANCESTRAL LANDS COMMISSION	31
GUAM BANKING AND INSURANCE BOARD	32
GUAM BOARD OF ALLIED HEALTH EXAMINERS	34
GUAM BOARD OF BARBERING AND COSMETOLOGY	35
GUAM BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS	36
GUAM BOXING AND WRESTLING COMMISSION	37
GUAM BUILDING CODE COUNCIL	38
GUAM COMMISSION FOR EDUCATOR CERTIFICATION	39
GUAM COMMUNITY COLLEGE, BOARD OF TRUSTEES (GCC)	41
GUAM CONTRACTORS LICENSE BOARD	43
GUAM COUNCIL ON ARTS AND HUMANITIES (CAHA)	44
GUAM COUNCIL ON YOUTH AFFAIRS	46
GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	
AUTHORITY, BOARD OF DIRECTORS (GEDA)	47
GUAM EDUCATION POLICY BOARD	50
GUAM EDUCATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATION CORP. (KGTF)	51
GUAM ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY (GEPA)	53
GUAM ETHICS COMMISSION	56
GUAM GAMING COMMISSION	57
GUAM HEALTH COORDINATING COUNCIL	58
GUAM HISTORIC PRESERVATION REVIEW BOARD	59
GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY (GHURA)	62

GUAM HOUSING CORPORATION, BOARD OF DIRECTORS (GHC)	65
GUAM LAND USE COMMISSION (P.L. 24-171)	67
GUAM MEMORIAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY BOARD	
OF TRUSTEES (GMH)	69
GUAM MUSEUM BOARD OF TRUSTEES	72
GUAM PAROLE BOARD	73
GUAM PLANNING COUNCIL	75
GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD	76
GUAM REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY COMMISSION	77
GUAM SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY	79
GUAM SOUTH PACIFIC GAMES COMMISSION (SPG)	80
GUAM TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION (GTC)	81
GUAM UNARMED COMBAT COMMISSION	82
GUAM VISITORS BUREAU, BOARD OF DIRECTORS (GVB)	83
GUAM WAR REPARATION COMMISSION	85
GUAM WATERWORKS AUTHORITY, BOARD OF DIRECTORS (GWA)	86
GUMA HONRA COMMISSION	87
HAGATÑA RESTORATION AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY	88
HIGHWAY COMMISSION	90
JOSE D. LEON GUERRERO PORT AUTHORITY OF GUAM	
BOARD OF DIRECTORS	91
KOMITEA PARA TIYAN	93
MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE, COUNCIL ON	94
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION	95
PACIFIC ISLAND DEVELOPMENT BANK BOARD OF DIRECTORS	97
PROCUREMENT APPEALS BOARD (PEALS Board)	98
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION (PUC)	99
REAL ESTATE COMMISSION	101
RETIREMENT FUND, BOARD OF TRUSTEES	102
SAFETY REVIEW BOARD	103
SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT	
BOARD OF DIRECTORS	104
SURVEY BOARD	105
TERRITORIAL BOARD OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTANCY	106
UNIVERSITY OF GUAM BOARD OF REGENTS (UOG)	107
VETERANS CEMETERY TASK FORCE	109
VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION, BOARD OF CONTROL	110
WOMEN COMMISSION, STATUS OF	111

Boards and Commissions

(including Governor's New Appointments)

(Posting of Appointments included up to Document #1320) Dated 7/09/12 and confirmation date as of 7/09/12.)

ACUPUNCTURE, BOARD OF

(Membership: 5; Term:)

Appointments pending.

AGRICULTURAL BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS (P.L. 20-176) (Membership: 9; Term: 3 - 2 yrs; 3 - 4 yrs; 3 - 6 yrs)

Appointments pending.

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD

(Membership: 5; Term: 2 years)

- Mr. Craig R. Thompson appointed 5/31/11 to serve as a member of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board. 6/3/11 – Referred to the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement, and Land. 6/20/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement, and Land. CONFIRMED 8/3/11
- Mr. John Ray Taitano II appointed 8/1/11 to serve as a member of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board. 8/3/11 – Referred to the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement, and Land. 9/13/11 - Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement, and Land. CONFIRMED – 11/08/11
- Mr. John R. Ilao appointed 8/3/11 to serve as a member of the Alcohol Beverage Control Board for 2 years. 8/17/11 – Referred to the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement, and Land. 10/14/11 – public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement, and Land. CONFIRMED – 11/08/11
- Mr. John R. Ilao appointed 11/04/05 to serve as a member of the Alcohol Beverage Control Board for 2 years from date of confirmation. (letter received 11/15/05) CONFIRMED 3/22/06. Reappointed 2/2/09 for a two-year term to expire two years from date of confirmation. P/H 7/20/09 by Com. on Appropriations, Taxation, Banking, Insurance and Land. CONFIRMED 09/11/09
- Mr. Francisco A. Florig appointed to serve as a member of the Alcohol Beverage Control Board for a two year term to expire two years from date of Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED 5/30/06. Reappointed 10/23/09 for a two year term to expire two years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 1/22/10. (See Guam Housing Corporation Board)
- Ms. Belinda Cruz Mejia appointed 8/18/09 to serve as a member of the Alcohol Beverage Control Board for a two-year term to expire two (2) years from date of confirmation. Referred to the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Banking, Insurance, Retirement and Land. CONFIRMED 10/28/09.
- Ms. Lucia R. Perez appointed 6/25/10 to serve as a member of the Alcohol Beverage Control Board for a two-year term to expire two (2) years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 8/20/10.

Appointments or reappointments pending.

Boards and Commission/Current ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD Page -4- 07/18/12

ANTONIO B. WON PAT INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT GUAM AUTHORITY BOARD:

(Membership: 7; Term: 3 years)

- Mr. Francisco G. Santos appointed 1/19/11 to serve as a member of the Guam international Airport Authority Board of Directors for a three-(3) year term. 1/20/11 Referred to the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. 2/9/11 Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. CONFIRMED 2/21/11.
- Ms. Roselinda A. Tolan appointed 1/21/11 to serve as a member of the Guam International Airport Authority Board of Directors for a three-(3) years term. 02/01/11 - Referred to the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. 2/9/11 - Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. CONFIRMED -2/21/11.
- Mr. Michael Ysrael appointed 1/12/11 to serve as a member of the Guam International Airport Authority Board of Directors for a three-(3) year term. 1/20/11 Referred to the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. 2/9/11 Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. CONFIRMED 2/21/11.
- Mr. Chun-Yu Tai appointed 1/25/11 to serve as a member of the Guam International Airport Authority Board of Directors for a three-(3) year term. 1/31/11 – Referred to the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. 2/9/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. CONFIRMED - 2/21/11.
- Mr. Jesus Q. Torres appointed 5/31/11 to serve as a member of the Guam International Airport Authority Board of Directors for a three-(3) year term.. 6/3/11 – Referred to the Committee Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. 6/10/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. CONFIRMED 8/3/11
- Ms. Lucy M. Alcorn appointed 3/06/12 to serve as a member of the Guam International Airport Authority Board of Directors for a term of three (3) years. 3/7/2 - Referred to the Committee Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. 4/13/12 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. CONFIRMED 4/27/12
- Ms. Lucy M. Alcorn appointed 6/27/07 to serve as a member of the Guam International Airport Authority Board of Directors to fill the unexpired term of Ms. Mariquita R. Couch to expire 9/30/08. CONFIRMED 9/22/07. Reappointed 10/27/08 for a three-year term to expire three years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 12/30/08

Mr. Martin J. Gerber - appointed 3/06/12 to serve as a member of the Guam International Airport Authority Board of Directors for a term of three (3) years. 3/7/2 - Referred to the Committee Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. 4/13/12 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. CONFIRMED 4/27/12

Mr. Marion S. Lujan - appointed 2/12/03 (2/15/03 - 8-13-03 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Guam International Airport Authority Board of Directors. CONFIRMED 5/16/03. REAPPOINTED 5/21/04 (5/22/04 - 11/18/04 -- 180 days) for 3 years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 6/18/04. Reappointed 7/10/07 for a three-year term to expire three years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 9/22/07. Reappointed 10-01-10 for a three-year term to expire four years from date of Legislative Confirmation. 10-20-10 - Public Hearing scheduled by the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Aviation, Housing and Recreation.

CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION

(Membership: 5; Term: 3 years)

- Mr. Michael J.B. Borja appointed 2/3/11 to serve as a member, Chamorro Land Trust Commission for a 3 year term. 2/07/11 – Referred to the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement, and Land. 03/07/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement, and Land. 3/30/11 – CONFIRMED.
- Ms. Rita T. Franquez appointed 2/18/11 to serve as a member, Chamorro Land Trust Commission for a 3-year term. 03/07/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement, and Land. 3/30/11 – CONFIRMED. Resigned 6/13/11, see document #634, dated 6/22/11.
- Mr. Oscar A. Calvo appointed 7/13/11 to serve as a member, Chamorro Land Trust Commission for 3-year term. 07/15/11 - Referred to the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement, and Land. 9/13/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement, and Land.
- Mr. Oscar A. Calvo appointed 2/18/05 to serve as a member, Chamorro Land Trust Commission for 3 year term to expire from date of Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED 4/9/05. Reappointed 5/2/08 for a three-year term. 06/23/08 - Public Hearing by Committee on Education, General and Omnibus Affairs. CONFIRMED 7/09/08.
- Mr. David J. Matanane appointed 8/29/11 to serve as a member, Chamorro Land Trust Commission for 3-year term. 8/31/11 - Referred to the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement, and Land. 9/13/11 - Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement, and Land
- Mr. David J. Matanane appointed 10/24/03 (10/25/03 4/21/04 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Chamorro Land Trust Commission to fill the unexpired term of Mr. John Q. Finona to expire 1/18/05. CONFIRMED 2/4/04. Reappointed 1/17/05 for a three-year term to expire three years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 2/25/05. Reappointed 5/28/08 for a three-year term. 06/23/08 - Public Hearing by Committee on Education, General and Omnibus Affairs. CONFIRMED 7/09/08.
- Ms. Pauline Gumataotao appointed 8/20/07 to serve as a member, Chamorro Land Trust Commission for 3 year term to expire from date of Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED 2/25/08.

Boards and Commissions/Current CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION Page -7- 07/18/12

- A. Tommy Guerrero appointed 6/17/08 to serve as a member, Chamorro Land Trust Commission for a 3 year term to expire 3 years from date of Legislative confirmation.
- Ms. Carmen G. Tajalle appointed 6/18/08 to be a member, Chamorro Land Trust Commission for a 3 year term from date of Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED 8/14/08.
- Mr. Andrew S. Leon Guerrero appointed 4/21/09 to serve as a member, Chamorro Land Trust Commission for a 3 year term to expire 3 years from date of Legislative confirmation. CONFIRMED 5/29/09.

Appointments or reappointments pending.

CHAMORRO LANGUAGE COMMISSION

(Membership: 9; Term: 3 years) (Kottura Board of Advisors)

Appointments pending.

CHAMORRO REGISTRY ADVISORY BOARD(Membership: 5; Term: 2 years)

Appointments pending.

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

(Membership: 7; Term: 3 years)

- Ms. Edith Pangelinan appointed 1/31/11 to serve as a member of the Civil Service Commission. 2/1/11 – Referred to the Committee on Youth, Cultural Affairs, Procurement, General Government Operations, and Public Broadcasting. 3/30/11 – CONFIRMED.
- Ms. Lourdes B. Hongyee, appointed 2/21/11 to serve as a member of the Civil Service Commission. 2/25/11 – Referred to the Committee on Youth, Cultural Affairs, Procurement, General Government Operations, and Public Broadcasting. 3/30/11 – CONFIRMED.
- Mr. Luis R. Baza appointed 5/07/03 (5/08/03 11/03/03 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Civil Service Commission for a six year term to expire from date of appointment 5/07/09. CONFIRMED 6/25/03. Reappointed 6/3/09 for a six year term to expire six (6) years from date of appointment. 01/29/10 - Public Hearing scheduled by the Committee on Labor, the Public Structure, Public Libraries & Technology. CONFIRMED 02/11/10.
- Mr. Jose L.G. Techaira appointed 4/7/03 (4/9/03 10/5/03 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Civil Service Commission for a six-year term to expire six (6) years from date of Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED 5/16/03
- Ms. Maria T. C. Ramos appointed 5/2/03 (5/7/03 11/2/03 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Civil Service Commission for a six-year term to expire six (6) years from date of Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED 9/18/03.
- Ms. Lourdes H. Cruz appointed 2/14/05 to serve as a member of the Civil Service Commission for a six-year term to expire six (6) years from date of Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED 6/8/05.
- Mr. John A. Smith appointed 6/30/06(rec'd 7/3/06) to serve as a member of the Civil Service Commission for a six year term to expire from date of appointment. CONFIRMED 8/15/06.
- Mrs. Priscilla T. Tuncap appointed 2/23/95 to serve as a member of the Civil Service Commission to fill the unexpired portion of a three-year term of Ms. Andrea A. Castro to expire 7/5/95. CONFIRMED 5/13/95. Reappointed 8/11/95 for a six-year term to expire 7/5/2001. CONFIRMED 9/13/95. Reappointed 7/18/01 (7/20/01 1/15/02 -- 180 days) for a six-year term to expire 7/5/07. Reappointed 2/7/02 (2/8/02 8/6/02 -- 180 days) for a six-year term to expire 2/6/08. CONFIRMED 5/21/02. Reappointed 9/07/10 for a term of six (6) years to expire six (6) years from date of appointment. 9/23/10 Public Hearing scheduled by the

Committee on Labor, the Public Structure, Public Libraries & Technology. 10/5/10 - Committee. Report with recommendation to do confirm. CONFIRMED 11/30/10.

- Mr. Joaquin T. Angoco appointed 4/28/00 (5/1/00 10/28/00 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Civil Service Commission for a six-year term to expire 5/25/06. Appointed 2/13/01 (2/14/01 – 8/12/01 – 180 days) for a six-year term to expire 2/13/07. CONFIRMED 5/9/01. (Reappointed pending confirmation.)
- Mr. Manuel R. Pinauin appointed 4/28/00 (5/1/00 10/28/00 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Civil Service Commission for a six-year term to expire 5/20/06. Appointed 2/12/01 (2/13/01 8/12/01 180 days) for a six-year term to expire 2/13/07. CONFIRMED 5/9/01. Reappointed 6/2/09 for a six-year term to expire six (6) years from date of appointment. 01/29/10 Public Hearing scheduled by the Committee on Labor, the Public Structure, Public Libraries & Technology. CONFIRMED 02/11/10
- Ms. Naomi Eve Lujan-Gonzales appointed 10/22/08 to serve as Executive Director, Civil Service Commission. CONFIRMED 11/21/2008.
- Mr. Daniel D. Leon Guerrero appointed 11/17/09 to serve as a member of the Civil Service Commission for a six-year term to expire six (6) years from date of appointment. CONFIRMED 02/11/10.

COCKPIT LICENSE BOARD

(Membership: 3; Term: 1 year)

Mr. Tomas C Meno – appointed to serve as a member of the Cockpit License Board for a one (1) year term.

Appointments pending.

COMMISSION ON DECOLONIZATION

(Membership: 10; Term: 1 year) [(1) Youth Congress representative; (1) Mayors' Council rep; (1) Judiciary Branch rep; (3)-Legislative reps.]

Governor - Chairperson of the Commission on Decolonization.

Appointments pending.

COMMISSION ON PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

(Membership: 15; Term: 4 years; Except 1st members: 8 for 2 yrs; 7 for 4 yrs)

Ms. Rosanne Santos Ada - appointed 11/05/03 (11/07/03 - 5/04/03 -- 108 days) to serve as Director, Department of Integrated Services for Individuals with Disabilities. CONFIRMED 12/6/03

Appointments or re-appointments pending.

COMMISSION ON SELF-DETERMINATION

(Membership: 8; Term: Life of the commission)

Appointments pending.

 $\frac{\text{Governor's Appointments}}{3 = \text{Governor (Chairman)} + 2}$

Speaker's Appointments 3 = 1 Chairman, FFLA; 1 minority; 1 appointed by Speaker or who may appoint himself.

Commissioner's Council of Guam Appointment 1

<u>Judiciary Appointment</u> 1 = appointed by Presiding Judge or who may appoint himself

COUNCIL ON POST-SECONDARY INSTITUTION CERTIFICATION

(Membership: 7; Term: 4 years) P.L. 29-155

Dr., John Camacho Salas – appointed 12/07/11 to serve as Chairperson of the Council on Post-Secondary Institution Certification to fill the unexpired term of Edison P. Manaloto to expire 6/19/12. 01/0/212 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Education and Public Libraries. CONFIRMED – 01/20/12.

Mr. Edison P. Manaloto – appointed 5/13/09 to serve as a member of the Council on Post-Secondary Institution Certification for three-year term to expire three (3) years from date of confirmation. Referred to Committee on Education - 5/18/09. Public hearing scheduled - 6/24/09. CONFIRMED 6/29/09. Appointed 10/07/09 to serve as Chairman of the Council on Post-Secondary Institution Certification. 10/15/09 - Referred to the Committee on Education. 12/09/09 - Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Education. CONFIRMED 1/22/10.

Ms. Thelma Z. Hechanova– appointed 6/05/09 to serve as a member of the Council on Post-Secondary Institution Certification for three-year term to expire three (3) years from date of confirmation. Referred to Committee on Education - 6/11/09. Public hearing scheduled - 6/24/09. CONFIRMED 6/29/09.

Mr. Joseph D. Lopez, Sr. – appointed 9/22/09 to serve as a member of the Council on Post-Secondary Institution Certification for three-year term to expire three (3) years from date of confirmation. Public hearing scheduled 9/29/09. CONFIRMED 11/10/09.

Mr. Joseph D. Lopez, Sr. – appointed 9/22/09 to serve as Chairman of the Council on Post-Secondary Institution Certification for three-year term to expire three (3) years from date of confirmation. Appointment rescinded 11/13/09 (See document #1369, dated 11/13/09).

CRIMINAL INJURIES COMPENSATION COMMISSION

(Membership: 5; Term: 4 years) P.L. 10-155; 23-132

- Dr. Lisa D. Flores appointed 05/18/12 to serve as a member of the Criminal Injuries Compensation Commission for a four year term. 05/30/12 – Referred to the Committee on Public Safety, Law Enforcement, and. Judiciary. 06/14/12 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Public Safety, Law Enforcement, and. Judiciary.
- Mr. Michael Cruz Crisostomo appointed 6/05/08 to serve as a member of the Criminal Injuries Compensation Commission for a four year term to expire four (4) years from date of appointment. CONFIRMED 8/14/08.
- Dr. Lisa D. Flores appointed 4/16/06 (rec'd 3/21/06) to serve as a member of the Criminal Injuries Compensation Commission for a four-year term to expire four (4) years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 12/27/06.
- Mr. Oreshajo Rebanio Perez appointed 06/04/07 to serve as a member of the Criminal Injuries Compensation Commission for a four-year term to expire four (4) years from date of confirmation.
- Mr. Dominic S. Terlaje appointed 11/26/07 to serve as a member of the Criminal Injuries Compensation Commission for a four-year term to expire four (4) years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 2/25/08.
- Ms. Wendy Hightman appointed 1/17/08 to serve as a member of the Criminal Injuries Compensation Commission for a four-year term to expire four (4) years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 4/25/08.

Appointments or reappointments pending.

DIBISION INALIGAO, TINIGE', YAN FINA'NÅ'GUE, BOARD OF ADVISORS (Membership: 5; Term: 4 years) P.L. 25-69

Appointments pending.

DIRECTORS/EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS/GENERAL MANAGERS:

- Taitague, Mariquita Flores appointed 1/6/11 to serve as Director, Department of Agriculture. 1/13/11 – Referred to the Committee on Rules, Federal, Foreign,& Micronesian Affairs, and Human & Natural Resources. 2/01/11– Public Hearing scheduled by the Committee on Rules, Federal, Foreign,& Micronesian Affairs, and Human & Natural Resources. CONFIRMED 2/23/11
- Mr. Joseph D. Torres appointed 2/2/07 to serve as Director of the Department of Agriculture. Referred to the Committee on Rules, Natural Resources, Federal, Foreign, and Micronesian Affairs. Public Hearing scheduled 11/05/09. CONFIRMED 11/10/09.
- Mr. Adonis Mendiola appointed 1/6/11 to serve as Director, Department of Youth Affairs. 1/12/11 – Referred to the Committee on Youth, Cultural Affairs, Procurement, General Government Operations, and Public Broadcasting - . CONFIRMED 3/30/11.
- Mr. Benny Pinaula appointed 5/12/10 to serve as Director of the Department of Youth Affairs. 5/27/10 – Referred to the Committee on Tourism, Cultural Affairs, Youth & Public Broadcasting. 06/22/10 – Public Hearing scheduled by Committee on Tourism, Cultural Affairs, Youth & Public Broadcasting. CONFIRMED 8/13/10.
- Mr. Benny A. Paulino appointed 1/6/11 to serve as Adjutant General, Guam National Guard. 1/12/11 – Referred to the Committee on Guam Military Buildup and Homeland Security. 2/02/11 – Public Hearing scheduled by the Committee on Guam Military Buildup and Homeland Security. CONFIRMED - 2/21/11.

Brigadier General Donald J. Goldhorn appointed 3/28/05 (rec'd 3/28/05) to serve as Adjutant General, Guam National Guard. CONFIRMED 5/20/05.

- Mr. Jose Acfalle San Agustin appointed 1/6/11 to serve as Director, Department of Corrections. 1/12/11 – Referred to the Committee on Public Safety, Law Enforcement, and. Judiciary. 2/14/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Public Safety, Law Enforcement, and. Judiciary. CONFIRMED - 2/21/11.
- Mr. Jose B. Palacios appointed 2/15/08 to serve as Director of the Department of Corrections. CONFIRMED 4/25/08.
- Mr. Fred Bordallo appointed 1/6/11 to serve Chief, Guam Police Department. 02/03/11
 Referred to the Committee on Public Safety, Law Enforcement, and. Judiciary. 2/14/11 Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Public Safety, Law Enforcement, and. Judiciary. CONFIRMED 2/21/11.
- Mr. Frank T. Ishizaki appointed 6/22/10 to serve as Chief of Police, Guam Police Department. 6-24-10 Referred to the Committee on Public Safety, Law Enforcement & Senior Citizens . 9/10/10 Public Hearing, Friday, by Committee on Public Safety, Law Enforcement & Senior Citizens
- Captain Paul Suba Appointed 2/27/07 to serve as Chief of Police, Guam Police Department. CONFIRMED 2/25/08. Resigned May __, 2010.

- Ms. Joanne Marie Brown 1/6/11 to serve as Director, Department of Public Works. 02/01/11 – Referred to the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. 2/15/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. CONFIRMED -2/21/11.
- Mr. Andrew S. Leon Guerrero appointed 2/22/10 to serve as the Director of Department of Public Works. 03/15/10 Referred to the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works and Veterans Affairs. CONFIRMED 5/3/10
- Mr. Lawrence "Larry" P. Perez appointed 03/28/05 (rec'd 3/28/05) to serve as the Director, Department of Public Works. CONFIRMED 1/25/06. Resigned.
- Mr. John P Camacho appointed 1/6/11 to serve as Director, Department of Revenue and Taxation. 1/19/11 – Referred to the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement, and Land. 1-27-11 – Public Hearing scheduled by the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement, and Land. CONFIRMED - 2/21/11.
- Mr. Artemio B. Ilagan appointed 3/4/03 (3/5/03 8/31/03 180 days) to serve as Director, Department of Revenue and Taxation. CONFIRMED 4/11/03.
- Mr. Peter Salas Calvo appointed 1/6/11 to serve as Director, Department of Parks and Recreation. 1/25/11 – Referred to the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. 2/08/11 – Public Hearing scheduled by the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation.
- Mr. Joseph W. Duenas appointed 03/07/07 to serve as Director of the Department of Parks & Recreation. CONFIRMED 8/23/07.
- Mr. Alberto A. Lamorena V appointed 1/6/11 to serve as Executive Director, Civil Service Commission. Returned to Governor 2/2/11. 2/3/121 – Resubmitted by the Governor (See document #167, dtd 2/3/11) 2/07/11 – Referred to the Committee on Youth, Cultural Affairs, Procurement, General Government Operations, and Public Broadcasting. 3/30/11 – CONFIRMED.
- Ms. Naomi Eve Lujan Gonzales appointed 10/22/08 to serve as Executive Director, Civil Service Commission. CONFIRMED 11/21/2008.
- Mr. Vernon P. Perez appointed 3/4/03 (3/5/03 8/31/08 -- 180 days) to serve as Executive Director, Civil Service Commission. CONFIRMED 4/11/03.
- Mr. Thomas Morrison appointed 1/6/11 to serve as Director, Bureau of Statistics and Plans. 1/25/11 – Referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. 3/4/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. 3/30/11 – CONFIRMED.
- Mr. Alberto C. Lamorena, V Appointment resubmitted 3/6/07 to serve as Director, Bureau of Statistics & Plans. Appointed 1/25/06 to serve as Director, Bureau of Statistics. CONFIRMED 8/23/07.
- Mr. Benito S. Servino appointed 2/14/11 to serve as Director, Department of Integrated Services for Individuals. 2/16/11 Referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform.

3/4/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. 3/30/11 – CONFIRMED.

- Ms. Rosanne Santos Ada appointed 11/05/03 (11/07/03 5/04/03 108 days) to serve as Director, Department of Integrated Services for Individuals with Disabilities. *CONFIRMED* 12/06/03.
- Ms. Catherine Cruz Gogue appointed 3/8/11 to serve as General Manager, Guam Education Telecommunication Corp (TGF) PBS GUAM. 3/8/11 Referred to the Committee on Youth, Cultural Affairs, Procurement, General Government Operations, and Public Broadcasting. 3/11/11 Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Youth, Cultural Affairs, Procurement, General Government Operations, and Public Broadcasting. 3/30/11 CONFIRMED
- Mr. Martin C. Benavente appointed 3/10/11 to serve as the President, Guam Housing Corporation. 3/11/11 – Referred to the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. 4/07/11 - Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. CONFIRMED - 5/2/11.
- Mr. Wilfred G. Aflague appointed 4-11-11 to serve as Director of the Department of Mental Health and Substance Abuse. 4/19/11 – Referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. 4/22/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. CONFIRMED - 5/2/11.
- Mr. James W. Gillan appointed 4/5/11 to serve as Director, Department of Public Health and Social Services. 4/6/11 – Refered to the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. 4/22/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. CONFIRMED - 5/2/11.
- Ms. Linda Unpingco-DeNorcey appointed 1/6/11 to serve as Director, Department of Public Health and Social Services. 1/13/11 – Referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform.
- Mr. J. Peter Roberto appointed 08/01/08 to serve as Director, Department of Public Health & Social Services. 12/02/08 Public Hearing Held. CONFIRMED 12/23/08. Resigned and appointed 9/21/10 - to serve as Director, Department of Public Health & Social Services. 10/19/10 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Economic Development, Health and Human Services and Judiciary. CONFIRMED 11/30/10
- Mr. Artemio B. Ilagan appointed 5/19/11 to serve as the Banking and Insurance Commissioner. 5/27/11 – Referred to the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement, and Land. 6/20/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement, and Land. CONFIRMED 8/3/11

- Mr. Karl Pangelinan appointed 5/26/11 to serve as Administrator, Guam Economic Development Authority. 5/27/1 – Referred to the Committee Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. 6/29/11 – public hearing scheduled by the Committee Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. CONFIRMED 8/3/11
- Ms. Benita Atalig Manglona appointed 6/20/11 to serve as Director of the Department of Administration. 6/27/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Youth, Cultural Affairs, Procurement, General Government Operations, and Public Broadcasting. CONFIRMED 8/3/11
- Mr. John A. Rios appointed 8/11/11 to serve as Director, Bureau of Budget & Management Research. 8/23/11 - Referred to the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement, and Land. 9/13/11 - Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement, and Land. CONFIRMED – 11/08/11
- Ms. Benita Atalig Manglona appointed 1/6/11 to serve as Director, Bureau of Budget & Management Research. 1/13/11 – Referred to the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement, and Land. 1/27/11 – Public Hearing scheduled by the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement, and Land. CONFIRMED – 2/21/11. (Appointed 6/20/11 as Director of Administration.)
- Ms. Bertha Duenas appointed 07/03/08 to serve as Acting Director, Bureau of Budget and Management Research. CONFIRMED 9-10-08.
- Mr. James L. Canto II appointed 7/13/11 to serve as Judge, Superior Court of Guam. 08/23/11 – public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Public Safety, Law Enforcement, and. Judiciary. 8/29/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Public Safety, Law Enforcement, and. Judiciary. CONFIRMED - 09/19/11
- Mr. Joey Cruz San Nicolas appointed 9/26/11 to serve as Fire Chief, Guam Fire Department. 09/28/11 – Referred to the Committee on Public Safety, Law Enforcement, and. Judiciary. CONFIRMED 12/22/11
- Mr. Raymond A. Perez appointed 6/27/11 to serve as Fire Chief, Guam Fire Department. 6/28/11 Referred to the Committee on Public Safety, Law Enforcement, and. Judiciary. 8/23/11 Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Public Safety, Law Enforcement, and. Judiciary. 8/18/11 Nomination withdrawn by Governor.
- Mr. John C. Salas appointed 1/6/11 to serve as Fire Chief, Guam Fire Department. 1/25/11 referred to the Committee on Public Safety, Law Enforcement, and. Judiciary. 2/14/11 Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Public Safety, Law Enforcement, and. Judiciary. 3/3/11 P/H continuation (GFD overtime payment questions). 3/29/11 – Referred back to Committee on Public Safety, Law Enforcement, and. Judiciary. Referred back to Committee 3/29/11.
- Mr. David Q. Peredo appointed 02/16/07 to serve as Fire Chief, Guam Fire Department. CONFIRMED 8/23/07.

- Mr. Monte Mafnas 12/22/11 to serve as Director, Department of Land Management. 12/27/1 –Referred to the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement, and Land. CONFIRMED 3/19/12.
- Ms. Anisia Terlaje appointed 1/6/11 to serve as Director, Department of Land Management. 1/19/11 – Referred to the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement, and Land. 1/27/11 – Public Hearing scheduled by the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement, and Land. CONFIRMED – 2/21/11.
- Mr. Christopher M. Duenas appointed 6/29/09 to serve as Director of the Department of Land Management. P/H 7/20/09 by Com. on Appropriations, Taxation, Banking, Insurance and Land. CONFIRMED 09/11/09.
- Mr. Terezo Mortera appointed 2/2/07 to serve as Director, Department of Land Management. CONFIRMED 8/23/07.
- Mr. Alfredo O. Antolin appointed 3/5/12 to serve as Director, Agency for Rules, Federal, Foreign,& Micronesian Affairs, and Human & Natural Resources. CONFIRMED 3/19/12.
- Mr. Frank C. Roberto appointed 4/5/11 to serve as Director, Agency for Rules, Federal, Foreign,& Micronesian Affairs, and Human & Natural Resources. 5/24/11 – public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Rules, Federal, Foreign,& Micronesian Affairs, and Human & Natural Resources. CONFIRMED 8/3/11
- Mr. George A. Santos appointed 3/5/12 to serve as Director, Department of Labor. Rules, Federal, Foreign,& Micronesian Affairs, and Human & Natural Resources. CONFIRMED 3/19/12.
- Ms. Leah Beth Naholowaa appointed 1/6/11 to serve as Director, Department of Labor. 1/12/11 – Referred to the Committee on Rules, Federal, Foreign,& Micronesian Affairs, and Human & Natural Resources. 2/01/11 – Public Hearing scheduled by Committee on Rules, Federal, Foreign,& Micronesian Affairs, and Human & Natural Resources. CONFIRMED – 2/21/11.
- Ms. Maria S. Connelley appointed 6/10/04 (6/11/04 12/7/04 180 days) to serve as the Director, Department of Labor.

(COMMITTEES)

Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement, and Land. Education and Public Libraries.

Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform.

Guam Military Buildup and Homeland Security.

Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation.

Public Safety, Law Enforcement, and. Judiciary.

Rules, Federal, Foreign, & Micronesian Affairs, and Human & Natural Resources.

Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs.

Youth, Cultural Affairs, Procurement, General Government Operations, and Public Broadcasting.)

- Senator Alberto C. Lamorena III appointed 5/13/88 to serve as Presiding Judge, Superior Court of Guam. CONFIRMED 6/18/88.
- Atty. Steven S. Unpingco 4/4/97(4/7/97--10/3/97--180 days) as Judge, Superior Court of Guam (to fill Judge Janet H. Weeks' vacancy) for a seven-year term to expire 4/4/2004. CONFIRMED 5/28/97.
- Atty. Michael J. Bordallo appointed 11/7/97 as Judge, Superior Court of Guam to expire on the 31st day of January following the first general election held after the expiration of seven (7) years from the date of appointment. Confirmed 2/26/98.
- Senator Elizabeth Barrett-Anderson appointed 11/7/97 as Judge, Superior Court of Guam to expire on the 31st day of January following the first general election held after the expiration of seven (7) years from the date of appointment. Confirmed 3/25/98.
- Attorney Anita A. Sukola appointed 2/15/02 to serve as Judge, Superior Court of Guam to expire on the 31st day of January following the first general election held after the expiration of seven (7) years from the date of appointment. (to fill vacancy by Judge Frances Tydingco-Gatewood). CONFIRMED 5/13/02.
- Attorney Arthur R. Barcinas appointed 3/31/04 to serve as a Judge on the Superior Court of Guam. CONFIRMED 11/24/04.
- Chief Justice Robert J. Torres appointed to serve as a full-time justice of the Supreme Court of Guam to expire on the 31st day of January following the first general election held after the expiration of ten (10) years from the date of appointment. CONFIRMED 9/18/03.
- Honorable Katherine A. Maraman appointed 6/8/07 to serve as Associate Justice, Supreme Court of Guam. CONFIRMED 12/20/07.
- Mr. Patrick R. Bamba appointed 4/27/09 to serve as Executive Director, Guam Council on the Arts & Humanities. Public Hearing held 6/19/09 by the Committee on Tourism, Cultural Affairs, Youth & Public Broadcasting. CONFIRMED 6/29/09.
- F. Philip Carbullido appointed 7/11/2000 as full-time justice of the Supreme Court of Guam to expire on the 31st day of January following the first general election held after the expiration of ten (10) years from the date of appointment. CONFIRMED 9/24/00.
- Ms. Roxanne Lynn Garrido appointed 1/16/03 (1/17/03 7/16/03 -- 180 days) to serve as Director, Agency for Human Resources Development.
- Mr. Pedro A. Leon Guerrero appointed 5/24/12 to serve as Director, Customs and Quarantine Agency. 05/30/12 Referred to the Committee on Guam Military

Buildup and Homeland Security. 6/07/12 Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Guam Military Buildup and Homeland Security.

- Mr. Rafaelle Sgambelluri appointed to serve as Acting Director, Customs and Quarantine Agency.
- Mr. Jose R. Guevara, Jr. appointed 5/19/05 to serve as the President, Guam Housing Corporation. CONFIRMED 9/30/05.
- Mr. Anthony Blaz appointed to serve as Acting Administrator of the Guam Economic Development and Commerce Authority (GEDCA) commencing 9/5/06 until further notice. Appointed 2/1/08 to serve as Acting Administrator of the Guam Economic Development and Commerce Authority (GEDCA). CONFIRMED 3/21/08.
- Mr. Dominic S. Terlaje appointed 4/29/08 to serve as Education Suruhanu. 06/23/08 -Public Hearing by Committee on Education, General and Omnibus Affairs. CONFIRMED 7/09/08.
- Attorney Vernon P.G. Perez appointed 5/27/08 to serve as a Superior Court of Guam Judge; Nomination letter received 06/09/08. CONFIRMED 9-10-08.
- Mr. John P. Camacho appointed 6/27/07 to serve as Acting Commissioner of Banking & Insurance. CONFIRMED 12/30/08.
- Mr. John P. Camacho Re-appointed 10/29/08 to serve as Commissioner of Banking & Insurance. CONFIRMED 12/30/08
- Mr. Dennis J. Santo Tomas appointed to serve as Director of Customs & Quarantine Agency of Guam. CONFIRMED 2/26/09.
- Atty. Alberto E. Tolentino appointed 05/01/09 to serve ad Magistrate Judge, Judiciary of Guam. Public hearing scheduled 10/01/09. CONFIRMED 11/3/09.
- Mr. Wilfred G. Aflague appointed 4/10/10 to serve as Director, Department of Mental Health & Substance Abuse. 5/17/10 – Referred to the Committee on Economic Development, Health & Human Services, and Judiciary. 6/16/10 – Public Hearing by Committee on Economic Development, Health & Human Services, and Judiciary. CONFIRMED 8/17/10.

ECONOMIC PLANNING COUNCIL (Membership: 9; Term: years)

Appointments pending.

Boards and Commissions/Current ECONOMIC PLANNING COUNCIL Page -27- 07/18/12

EQUALIZATION, BOARD OF

(Membership: 5; Term: 4 years)

- Ms. Cynthia V. Ecube appointed 3/24/04 (3/25/04 9/20/04 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Board of Equalization for a four-year term to expire four years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 6/18/04.
- Ms. Carmelita C. Blas appointed 12/14/05 (rec'd 12/15/05) to serve as a member of the Board of Equalization for a four-year term to expire four years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 8/15/06.
- Mr. Pelagio S. Sardoma appointed 12/09/05 to serve as a member of the Board of Equalization for a four year term to expire 4 years from date of confirmation. (letter received 12/13/05). CONFIRMED 5/30/06.

Appointments or reappointments pending.

GRAND PRIX RACING COMMISSION

(Membership: 7; (2-Motorcycle Club, 2-Automobile, 1-Parks & Rec Dept., 2-General Public;) Term: 3 years) (P.L. 15-28)

Appointments pending.

GUAM ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOLS COUNCIL

- (Membership: 7; (1-Retired Teacher, 1-Retires School Administrator, 2-Accounting or Finance background, 3-from General Public, Director of Education or dedignee – non-voting) Term: 3 years) (P.L. 19-140)
- Dr. Ansito Walter appointed 9/03/09 to serve as a member of the Guam Academy Chapter Schools Council for a term of three (3) years from date of confirmation. 9/10/09 Referred to the Committee on Education. Public hearing scheduled 9/29/09. CONFIRMED 10/28/09.
- Mr. Koisimy Rudolph appointed 9/17/09 to serve as a member of the Guam Academy Chapter Schools Council for a term of three (3) years from date of confirmation. Appointment withdrawn 10/08/09, Document No. 1189
- Mr. James Allen Mason appointed 10/02/09 to serve as a member of the Guam Academy Chapter Schools Council for a term of three (3) years from date of confirmation. 10/15/09 - Referred to the Committee on Education. CONFIRMED 10/28/09. CONFIRMED 10/28/09.
- Ms Rosa S. Palomo appointed 1/28/10 to serve as a member of the Guam Academy Charter Schools Council for a term of three (3) years from date of confirmation. 2/11/10 - Referred to the Committee on Education. 2/19/10 – Public Hearing scheduled by the Committee on Education. CONFIRMED 2/26/10.
- Ms. Mary B. Mafnas appointed 3/05/10 to serve as a member of the Guam Academy Charter Schools Council for a term of three (3) years from date of confirmation. 03/10/10 - Referred to the Committee on Education. 3/17/10 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Education. CONFIRMED 3/19/10,
- Mr. Joseph Artero-Cameron appointed 5/29/12 to serve as a general member of the Guam Academy Chapter Schools Council for a term of three (3) years. 6/04/12 referred to the Committee on Education and Public Libraries. 6/11/12 Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Education and Public Libraries. CONFIRMED 7/9/12

GUAM ANCESTRAL LANDS COMMISSION:

(Membership: 7; Term: 4 years)

Appointments or reappointments pending.

- Ms. Anita F. Orlino appointed 3/18/03 (3/19/03 9/14/03 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Guam Ancestral Lands Commission to expire four years from date of Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED 5/16/03
- Ms. Maria Guerrero Cruz appointed 7/7/03 (7/9/03 12/5/03 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Guam Ancestral Lands Commission to expire four years from date of Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED 9/18/03.
- Mr. Ronald T. Laguana appointed 7/31/03 (8/1/03 1/27/04 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Guam Ancestral Lands Commission to expire four years from date of Legislative Confirmation CONFIRMED 9/18/03.
- Mr. James C. Matanane appointed 8/1/03 (8/2/03 1-28/04 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Guam Ancestral Lands Commission to expire four years from date of Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED 9/18/03.
- Ms. Lydia M. Tyner appointed 8/4/03 (8/5/03 1/31/04 -- 10 days) to serve as a member of the Guam Ancestral Lands Commission to expire four years from date of Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED 9/18/03.
- Mr. Mark Campos Charfauros appointed 9/2/03 (9/4/03 3/1/04 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Guam Ancestral Lands Commission for a four-year term to expire four years from date of Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED 9/18/03.
- Mr. Ronald F. Eclavea appointed 9/5/03 (9/6/03 3/3/04 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Guam Ancestral Lands Commission for a four-year term to expire four years from date of Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED 9/18/03.

Boards and Commissions/Current GUAM ANCESTRAL LANDS COMMISSION Page -31- 07/18/12

GUAM BANKING AND INSURANCE BOARD

(Membership: 7; Term: 6 years)

- Mr. David E. Silva, III appointed 4/14/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Banking and Insurance Board. 4/19/11 – Referred to the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement and Land. 4/27/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement and Land. CONFIRMED - 5/2/11.
- Mr. William West Cassidy appointed 5/3/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Banking and Insurance Board. 5/4/11 – Referred to the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement and Land. 6/20/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement, and Land. CONFIRMED 8/3/11
- Mr. Mark O. Fish appointed 5/4/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Banking and Insurance Board. 5/5/11 – Referred to the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement and Land. 6/20/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement, and Land. CONFIRMED 8/3/11
- Mr. Danilo M. Rapadas appointed 5/25/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Banking and Insurance Board. 5/27/11 – Referred to the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement, and Land. 6/20/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement, and Land. CONFIRMED 8/3/11
- Mr. Mark O. Fish appointed 3/21/03 (3/25/03 9/20/03 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Guam Banking Board to fill the unexpired term of Ms. Laura Lynn Dacanay to expire 12/17/04. CONFIRMED 5/16/03. Reappointed 2/1/05 for a six-year term to expire six years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 3/4/05.
- Mr. Raymond Anthony Schnabel appointed 1/17/05 to serve as a member of the Guam Banking and Insurance Board for a term of six years to expire six years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 3/2/05.
- Mr. Naoyuki "Nike" Inoue appointed 1/17/05 to serve as a member of the Guam Banking and Insurance Board for a term of three years to expire three years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 3/2/05.
- Ms. Antonita S. Camacho appointed 1/25/05 to serve as a member of the Guam Banking and Insurance Board for a term of three years to expire three years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 3/2/05. Reappointed for a six (6) year term. CONFIRMED 10/28/09.

- Ms. Leonora M.P. Candaso appointed 2/8/05 to serve as a member of the Guam Banking. CONFIRMED 5/20/05.
- Ms. Darleen Hiton Invencion appointed 04/05/05 to serve as a member of the Guam Banking and Insurance Board for a three-year term to expire three years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 6/8/05.
- Mr. Peter R. Sgro appointed 2006 to serve as a member of the Banking Board of Directors for a six-year term to expire six years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 5/30/06.
- Mr. Paul G. Chung appointed 5/03/07 to serve the unexpired term of Oliver W Shilling as a member of the Guam Banking and Insurance Board to expire March 4, 2008. 5/15/07 – Referred to Committee on Aviation, Federal Affairs, Labor, Housing, Banking and Insurance.
- Mr. William West Cassidy appointed 1/2/08 to serve as a member of the Guam Banking and Insurance Board to fill the unexpired term of Mr. William D. Leon Guerrero to expire 3/4/11. 6/27/08 – Public Hearing by the Committee on Aviation, Federal Affairs, Labor, Housing, Banking and Insurance. CONFIRMED 8/14/08.
- Mr. Donald Fetherman appointed 9-11-08 to serve as a member of the Guam Banking and Insurance Board for a six-year term to expire six years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 12/30/08. Resigned 1/11/10 effective 1/11/10 (See document #1612, dated 2/10/10).
- Ms. Edelfrida Artero Ada appointed 1/15/09 to serve as a member of the Guam Banking and Insurance Board for a six-year term to expire six years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 2/26/09.
- Mr. Danilo M. Rapadas appointed 1/12/09 to serve as a member of the Guam Banking and Insurance Board to fill the unexpired term of Mr. Larry Butterfield to expire, Mach 4, 2011. CONFIRMED 2/26/09.
- Mr. Larry K. Butterfield appointed 1/17/05 to serve as a member of the Guam Banking and Insurance Board for a term of six years to expire six years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 3/2/05. Resigned 3/31/08, effective 7/31/08. (See document #1831, dated 8/22/08)
- Ms. Rosita T. Fejeran appointed 6/30/09 to serve as a member of the Guam Banking and Insurance Board for a six-year term to expire six years from date of appointment. P/H 7/20/09 by Com. on Appropriations, Taxation, Banking, Insurance and Land. CONFIRMED 09/11/09.
- Mr. Cesar L. Garcia appointed 2/25/10 to serve as a member of the Guam Banking and Insurance Board for a six-year term to expire six years from date of appointment. CONFIRMED 8/20/10.

GUAM BOARD OF ALLIED HEALTH EXAMINERS

- Dr. Gregory Miller appointed 7/25/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners for a three-year term. Referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. 09/09/11 - Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. CONFIRMED – 11/08/11
- Ms. Linda Perez appointed 9/20/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners for a three-year term. 9/23/11 – Referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. 10/13/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. COFIRMED – 11/08/11

GUAM BOARD OF BARBERING AND COSMETOLOGY

(Membership: 5; Term: 4 years)

Ms. Dion M.A. Lizama - appointed 6/01/06 to serve as a member of the Guam Board of Barbering and Cosmetology to fill the unexpired term of Carlito Santos to expire 10/13/2008.

Appointments or reappointments pending.

GUAM BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS

(Membership: 7; Term: 2 & 4 years staggered)

- Dr. Aurelio Espinola appointed 2/14/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Board of Medical Examiners for a two-year term. 2/14/11 – Referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. 3/4/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. 3/30/11 – CONFIRMED.
- Dr. Samuel Friedman appointed 2/14/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Board of Medical Examiners for a two-year term. 2/14/11 Referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. 3/04/11 Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. 03/30/11 FAILED CONFIRMATION.
- Dr. Reynald T. Lim, MD appointed 3/08/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Board of Medical Examiners Commission for a term of two (2) years. 3/14/11 – Referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. 04/04/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. CONFIRMED - 5/2/11.
- Dr. Kia Rahamani appointed 3/23/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Board of Medical Examiners Commission for a term of four (4) years. 3/29/11 Referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. CONFIRMED 5/10/11.
- Dr. Joan Gill appointed 4/30/12 to serve as a member of the Guam Board of Medical Examiners Commission for a term of four (4) years. 5/03/12 - Referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. 6/12/12 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform.

GUAM BOXING AND WRESTLING COMMISSION

(Membership: 5; Term: 2 years)

- Mr. Abner Collazo-Cruz appointed 10/18/07 to serve as a member of the Guam Boxing & Wrestling Commission for a two-year term to expire two (2) years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 2/25/08.
- Mr. Patrick Q. Lujan appointed 10/25/07 to serve as a member of the Guam Boxing & Wrestling Commission for a two-year term to expire two (2) years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 4/25/08.
- Mr. George M. Flores appointed 11/5/07 to serve as a member of the Guam Boxing & Wrestling Commission for a two-year term to expire two (2) years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 2/25/08.
- Ms. Lenora Marie Crisostomo appointed 2/1/08 to serve as a member of the Guam Boxing & Wrestling Commission for a one-year term to expire one (1) year from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 4/25/08.

Appointments or reappointments pending.

GUAM BUILDING CODE COUNCIL

(Membership: 9 = 7 appointed; 2 ex-officio; Term: 5 years)

- Mr. William G. Miller, Jr., P.E. appointed 8/1/11 to serve as a member (Mechanical/Electrical/Fire Engineer) of the Guam Building Code Council for a term of five (5) years. 8/3/11 – Referred to the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. 10/11/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. CONFIRMED – 11/08/11
- Mr. Brent Wise appointed 9/22/11 to serve as a member (Mechanical/Electrical/Fire Engineer) of the Guam Building Code Council for a term of five (5) years. 09/28/11 Referred to the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. 10/11/11 Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. CONFIRMED 11/08/11
- Mr. William D. Beery, P.E. appointed to serve as a member (Real estate Professional) of the Guam Building Code Council for a term of five (5) years. 11/08/11 – Referred to the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. 11/29/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. CONFIRMED 12/22/11
- Mr. John P. Duenas appointed 10/27/11 to serve as a member (Real estate Professional) of the Guam Building Code Council for a term of five (5) years. 11/08/11 Referred to the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. 11/29/11 Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. 11/29/11 Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. 11/29/11 Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs.

GUAM COMMISSION FOR EDUCATOR CERTIFICATION

(Membership: 7; Term: 3 years)

- Dr. Gayle F. Hendricks, Ed.D. appointed 3/07/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Commission for Educator Certification for a term of three (3) years. 3/11/11 -Referred to the Committee on Education and Public Libraries. CONFIRMED -5/2/11.
- Mr. Jesse T. San Nicolas appointed 4/1/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Commission for Educator Certification for a term of three (3) years. 4/27/11 – Referred to the Committee on Education and Public Libraries. 6/23/11 – public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Education and Public Libraries. CONFIRMED 8/3/11. CONFIRMED 8/3/11
- Ms. Lisa Baza-Cruz, Ed.D. ppointed 7/25/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Commission for Educator Certification for a term of three (3) years. 07/26/11 – Referred to the Committee on Education and Public Libraries. 09/19/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Educator and Libraries. 09/16/11 – Postponed until further notice. CONFIRMED – 11/08/11
- Ms. Roberta M. Abaday appointed 8/18/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Commission for Educator Certification for a term of three (3) years. 8/23/11 – Referred to the Committee Education and Public Libraries. 09/19/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Educator and Libraries. 09/16/11 – Postponed until further notice. CONFIRMED – 11/08/11
- Ms. Roberta Marie Abaday appointed 7/31/08 to serve as a member of the Guam Commission for Educator Certification for a term of three (3) years to expire three (3) years from the date of appointment. CONFIRMED 11/21/2008
- Ms. Margie Ann Artero appointed 8/23/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Commission for Educator Certification for a term of three (3) years. 08/25/11 – Referred to the Committee Education and Public Libraries. 09/19/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Educator and Libraries. 09/16/11 – Postponed until further notice. CONFIRMED – 11/08/11
- Ms. Margie Ann L.G. Artero appointed 8/13/08 to serve as a member of the Guam Commission for Educator Certification for a term of three (3) years to expire three (3) years from the date of appointment. CONFIRMED 11/21/2008
- Dr. Lawrence Kasperbauer appointed 08/29/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Commission for Educator Certification for a term of three- years. 08/31/11 – Referred to the Committee Education and Public Libraries. 09/19/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Educator and Libraries. 09/16/11 -Postponed until further notice. CONFIRMED – 11/08/11
- Dr. Lawrence Kasperbauer appointed 09/24/08 to serve as a member of the Guam Commission for Educator Certification for a term of three (3) years to expire three (3) years from the date of appointment. Public Hearing: 11/25/08. CONFIRMED 12/23/08.

- Ms. Asuncion P. Guerrero appointed 09/23/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Commission for Educator Certification for a term of three- years. 09/28/11 – Referred to the Committee on Educator and Libraries. CONFIRMED 12/22/11
- Mr. John S. Sanchez appointed 7/22/08 to serve as a member of the Guam Commission for Educator Certification for a term of three (3) years to expire three (3) years from the date of appointment. CONFIRMED 11/21/2008
- Ms. Katherine M. Reyes appointed 8/05/08 to serve as a member of the Guam Commission for Educator Certification for a term of three (3) years to expire three (3) years from the date of appointment. CONFIRMED 11/21/2008
- Ms. Ruby Stahlnecker appointed 08/18/08 to serve as a member of the Guam Commission for Educator Certification for a term of three (3) years to expire three (3) years from the date of appointment. Education, General & Omnibus Affairs. CONFIRMED 11/21/2008
- Ms. Asuncion P. Guerrero appointed 09/18/08 to serve as a member of the Guam Commission for Educator Certification for a term of three (3) years to expire three (3) years from the date of appointment. Public Hearing:11/25/08

GUAM COMMUNITY COLLEGE, BOARD OF TRUSTEES (GCC)

(Membership: 7; Term: 5 years)

 Mr. Richard P. Sablan - appointed 2/04/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Community College Board of Trustees for a term of five (5) years from the date of appointment. 2/07/11 - Referred to the Committee on Education and Public Libraries. CONFIRMED 8/3/11

- Ms. Maria Dilanco Garcia appointed 7/28/05 to serve as a member of the Guam Community College Board of Trustees for a three year term to expire three years from date of legislative confirmation. CONFIRMED 9/30/05. Reappointed 11/12/08 for a five (5) year term from the date of confirmation. 12/04/08 – Public Hearing held. CONFIRMED 12/30/08
- Ms. Gina Y. Ramos appointed 9/7/05 (rec'd 9/8/05) to serve as a member of the Guam Community College Board of Trustees for a three-year term to expire three years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 9/30/05. Reappointed 1/9/09 for a five-year term to expire five years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 2/26/09.
- Mr. Eduardo R. Ilao appointed 2/12/07 to serve as a member of the Guam Community College Board of Trustees to fill the unexpired term of Mr. Adolf Peter Sgambelluri to expire 9/18/08. CONFIRMED 3/19/07. Reappointed 10/08/08 to expire three years from date of confirmation. P.Hearing:11/25/08. CONFIRMED 12/23/08.
- Ms. Deborah C. Belanger appointed 6/18/08 to serve as a member of the Guam Community College Board of Trustees for a term of five (5) years from the date of appointment. CONFIRMED 8/14/08.
- Mr. Frank P. Arriola appointed 10/29/08 to serve as a member of the Guam Community College Board of Trustees to fill the unexpired term of Mr. Joseph B. Leon Guerero to expire 11/24/09. Public Hearing: 11/25/08. CONFIRMED 12/23/08. Reappointed 03/22/10 for a five (5) year term to expire five years from date of confirmation. 03/31/10 Referred to the Committee on Education. CONFIRMED 5/3/10
- Mr. Joseph B. Leon Guerrero appointed 6/27/07 to serve as a member of the Guam Community College Board of Trustees to fill the unexpired term of Mr. Gregory D. Perez to expire 11/24/09. October 10, 2007. Resigned 7/10/08. (See document #1690, governor's letter no resignation letter attached.) (Resigned 6/30/08, see document #1735, dtd 7 /11/08)
- Mr. Felix C. Sablan appointed 10/27/08 to serve as a member of the Guam Community College Board of Trustees for a term of five (5) years from the date of appointment. 12/04/08 – Public Hearing held. CONFIRMED 12/23/08. Resigned 02/05/09. (Document #1237, dated 10/20/09)

Mr. Edward G. Untalan - appointed 03/22/10 to serve as a member of the Guam Community College Board of Trustees for a term of five (5) years from the date of appointment. 03/31/10 – Referred to the Committee on Education. CONFIRMED 5/3/10

Appointments or reappointments pending.

GUAM CONTRACTORS LICENSE BOARD:

(Membership: 7; Term: 4 years)

- Mr. Richard P. Quiambao appointed 10/08/04 (10/14/04 4/11/05 180 days) to serve as a member of the Guam Contractor's License Board for a four-year term to expire four (4) years from date of Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED 11/24/04. Reappointed 2/3/09 for four-year term. CONFIRMED 4.3.09.
- Ms. Marian Pizarro appointed 04/26/06 to serve as a member of the Guam Contractor's License Board for a four-year term to expire four (4) years from date of Legislative Confirmation. Reappointed 6/08/09 for a four-year term to expire four (4) years from date of Legislative Confirmation. Referred to Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. CONFIRMED 6/29/09.
- Mr. Reilly Ridgell appointed 8/24/07 to serve as a member of the Guam Contractor's License Board for a four-year term to expire four (4) years from date of Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED 12/21/07. Reappointed 5/3/12 for a four (4)-year term. 05/09/12 –Referred to the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs.
- Mr. Christopher Calvo Camacho appointed 1/7/09 to serve as a member of the Guam Contractor's License Board for a four-year. CONFIRMED 4.3.09.

Appointments or reappointments pending.

GUAM COUNCIL ON THE ARTS AND HUMANITIES (CAHA)

(Membership: 11; Term: 4 years)

- Ms. Jenevieve Sablan Ooka appointed 2/02/11 to be a member of the Guam Council on the Arts and Humanities for a four-year term. 02/03/11 - Referred to the Committee on Youth, Cultural Affairs, Procurement, General Government Operations, and Public Broadcasting. 04/18/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Youth, Cultural Affairs, Procurement, General Government Operations, and Public Broadcasting. CONFIRMED - 5/2/11.
- M. Monica Guzman appointed 3/12/12 to be a member of the Guam Council on the Arts and Humanities for a four-year term. 04/19/12 – Pubic hearing held by the Committee on Youth, Cultural Affairs, Procurement, General Government Operations, and Public Broadcasting.03/15/12 – Referred to the Committee on Youth, Cultural Affairs, Procurement, General Government Operations, and Public Broadcasting.. CONFIRMED 4/27/12.
- Mr. Jeffrey John P. Ibanez appointed 4/20/12 to be a member of the Guam Council on the Arts and Humanities for a four-year term. 4/24/12 – Referred to the Committee on Youth, Cultural Affairs, Procurement, General Government Operations, and Public Broadcasting. 05/09/12 – Public hearIng scheduled by the Committee on Youth, Cultural Affairs, Procurement, General Government Operations, and Public Broadcasting. CONFIRMED 6/04/12.
- Mr. Bryan Duenas appointed 4/30/12 to be a member of the Guam Council on the Arts and Humanities for a four-year term. 5/03/12 – Referred to the Committee on Youth, Cultural Affairs, Procurement, General Government Operations, and Public Broadcasting.

- Ms. Joyleen Sablan-Suba appointed 06/05/07 to be a member of the Guam Council on the Arts and Humanities for a four-year term to expire four (4) years from the date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 9/22/07.
- Mr. Matthew C. Cruz appointed 06/05/07 to be a member of the Guam Council on the Arts and Humanities for a four-year term to expire four (4) years from the date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 9/22/07.
- Mr. Casey L. Castro appointed 06/14/07 to be a member of the Guam Council on the Arts and Humanities for a two-year term (2) years from the date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 9/22/07.
- Mr. Bryan C. Duenas appointed 07/25/07 to be a member of the Guam Council on the Arts and Humanities for a four-year term to expire four (4) years from the date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 12/21/07.

- Ms. Maria Flor L. Herrero appointed 07/30/07 to be a member of the Guam Council on the Arts and Humanities to fill the unexpired portion of a four-year term of Ms. Alicia A. Limtiaco to expire March 23, 2010. CONFIRMED 12/21/07.
- Ms. Monica Okada Guzman appointed 8/15/07 for a four-year term to expire four (4) years from the date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 12/21/07.
- Ms. Mary L.G. Tighe appointed 4/17/09 for a four year term to expire four (4) years from the date of appointment. Public Hearing held 6/19/09 by the Committee on Tourism, Cultural Affairs, Youth & Public Broadcasting. CONFIRMED 6/29/09.
- Ms. Sheila Baker Shedd appointed 4/20/09 to be a member of the Guam Council on the Arts and Humanities for a four-year term to expire four (4) years from the date of appointment. Public Hearing held 6/19/09 by the Committee on Tourism, Cultural Affairs, Youth & Public Broadcasting. CONFIRMED 6/29/09.

Appointments or reappointments pending.

GUAM COUNCIL ON YOUTH AFFAIRS:

(Membership: 11; Term: 4 years)

Has not met since February, 2000. Pursuant to §2 of PL# 26-119, "[any board, commission, council or oversight body that has *not* met in the last twelve (12) months ... shall hereby be abolished." Therefore, this Administration will not be appointing members to that board. Document #204, dated 4/9/03.

<u>GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS</u> (GEDA)

(Membership: 7; Term: 4 years)

- Mr. Edward J. Calvo appointed 1/07/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Economic Development Authority Board of Directors for a four (4) year term. 2/08/11 – Referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. 2/16/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. CONFIRMED 2/23/11
- Ms. Arlene P. Bordallo- 1/25/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Economic Development Authority Board of Directors for a four (4) year term. 1/31/11 Referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. 2/11/11 Public Hearing scheduled by the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. 2/23/11
- Mr. George Chiu 1/12/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Economic Development Authority for a four (4) year term. 2/3/11 – Referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. 2/11/11 – Public Hearing scheduled by the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. CONFIRMED 2/23/11
- Mr. David J. John 1/24/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Economic Development Authority for a four (4) year term. 02/01/11 – Referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. 2/11/11 – Public Hearing scheduled by the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. CONFIRMED 2/23/11
- Ms. Ramona L.E. Jones appointed 2/3/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Economic Development Authority Board of Directors for a four (4) year term. 2/03/11 – Referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. 2/16/11 – public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. CONFIRMED 2/23/11
- Mr. Robert P. Salas appointed 2/15/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Economic Development Authority Board of Directors for a four (4) year term. 2/16/11 – Referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. 3/4/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. 3/30/11 – CONFIRMED.

- Mr. Angel Mendoza appointed 5/14/04 (5/15/04 9/10/04 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Guam Economic Development and Commerce Authority Board of Directors to fill the unexpired portion of a four-year term of Mr. Brian Y. Suhr to expire May 16, 2005. CONFIRMED 6/18/04. Reappointed 7/22/05 for a four-year term. CONFIRMED 3/22/06. Reappointed 4/2/09 for a four-year term. Reappointed 2/23/10 for a four-year term. 03/01/10 Referred to the Committee on Economic Development, Health and Human Services, and Judiciary. 4/14/10 PUBLIC HEARING Committee on Economic Development, Health & Human Services, and Judiciary.
- Mr. Ricardo Calvo Duenas appointed 8/27/04 (9/02/04 2/28/05 180 days) to serve as a member, Guam Economic Development and Commerce Authority for a four-year term to expire four years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 11/24/04. Reappointed 4/2/09 for a four-year term. CONFIRMED 5/29/09.
- Mr. Francis P. Camacho appointed 4/19/06 to serve as a member of the Guam Economic Development and Commerce Authority Board of Directors to fill the unexpired term of Brian Artero to expire 6/18/08. Appointment resubmitted 3/5/07. CONFIRMED 8/23/07. Reappointed 1/07/09 for a four-year term. CONFIRMED 2/26/09.
- Mr. Arnold C. Jose appointed 08/14/07 to serve as a member of the Guam Economic Development and Commerce Authority Board of Directors to fill the unexpired term of Mr. Wanjoo A. Kim to expire 6/18/08. CONFIRMED 12/20/07. REAPPOINTED 12/05/08 for a term of four (4) years to expire four years from date of confirmation. Appointment resubmitted 1/12/09 for a term of four (4) years to expire four years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 2/26/09.
- Mr. Rufo J. Lujan appointed 8/23/07 to serve as a member of the Guam Economic Development and Commerce Authority Board of Directors for a four-year term to expire four years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 12/20/07.
- Ms. Jocelyn B. Miyashita appointed 2/14/08 to serve as a member of the Guam Economic Development and Commerce Authority Board of Directors for a four-year term to expire four years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 3/21/08.

Appointments or reappointments pending.

Boards and Commissions/Current GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND COMMERCE AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS (GEDCA) Page -49- 07/18/12

GUAM EDUCATION BOARD

- Ms. Anita B. Enriquez 1/42/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Education Policy Board for a three (3) year term. 02/01/11 – Referred to the Committee on Education and Public Libraries. 2/08/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Education and Public Libraries. CONFIRMED - 2/21/11.
- Mr. Barry L. Mead appointed 1/24/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Education policy Board for a three (3) year term. 02/01/11 – Referred to the Committee on Education and Public Libraries. 2/08/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Education and Public Libraries. CONFIRMED - 2/21/11.
- Mr. Paul A. Pineda appointed 1/28/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Education Policy Board for a three (3) year term. 2/1/11 – Referred to the Committee on Education and Public Libraries. 2/08/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Education and Public Libraries. CONFIRMED - 2/21/11.
- Mr. Francis E. Santos appointed 1/28/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Education Board for a three (3) year term. 2/1/11 – Referred to the Committee on Education & Public Libraries. 2/08/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Education and Public Libraries. CONFIRMED - 2/21/11.
- Ms. May A. Camacho appointed 2/08/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Education Board for a three (3) year term. 2/8/11 – Referred to the Committee on Education & Public libraries. CONFIRMED - 2/21/11.

- Ms. Melinda D. Castro appointed 7/25/06 (rec'd 7/25/06) to serve as a member of the Guam Education Policy Board (Luchan District) to fill the unexpired term of Garland Wilhite. CONFIRMED 8/15/06.
- Mr. Lee H. Meadows, MD appointed 12/16/08 to serve as a member of the Guam Education Policy Board (*Luchan* District) for a four-year term.
- Mr. Salvatore T. Sgambelluri appointed 12/15/08 to serve as a member of the Guam Education Policy Board (*Kattan* District) for a four-year term. CONFIRMED 12/30/08
- Ms. Teresa A. Pereda appointed 5/19/10 to to serve as a member of the Guam Education Policy Board for a term of four (4) years. 5/28/10 Public Hearing scheduled by the Committee on Education. CONFIRMED 6/30/10.

GUAM EDUCATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATION CORP. (KGTF)

(Membership: 7; Term: 4 years)

- Ms. Mary Ann D. Meno-Parteko appointed 7/30/03 (8/1/03 1/27/04 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Guam Educational Telecommunication Corporation Board of Trustees for a term of four-years to expire four years from date of Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED 10/31/03. Reappointed 2/29/08 for a four-year term. 06/23/08 - Public Hearing by Committee on Education, General and Omnibus Affairs. CONFIRMED 7/09/08.
- Mr. Johnny G. Sablan appointed 4/6/07 to serve as Acting General Manager, Guam Educational Telecommunication Corporation (KGTF).
- Mr. William Q. Sarmiento appointed 5/10/07 to serve as a member of the Guam Educational Telecommunications Corporation (KGTF) Board of Trustees to expire 4 years from the date of Confirmation. (Rec'd 5/17/07). CONFIRMED October 10, 2007.
- Mr. Joseph A.E. Rosario appointed 4/20/07 to serve as a member of the Guam Educational Telecommunication Corporation (KTGF) Board of Trustees for a term of four years to expire four years from date of Legislative Confirmation. 5/08/07 Referred to Committee on Education, General and Omnibus Affairs. CONFIRMED 8/23/07.
- Ms. Selina C. Castro- appointed 6/07/07 to serve as a member of the Guam Educational Telecommunication Corporation (KTGF) Board of Trustees for a term of four years to expire four years from date of Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED 8/23/07.
- Ms. Mary Ann Meno Parteko appointed 2/29/08 to serve as a member of the Guam Educational Telecommunication Corporation (KTGF) Board of Trustees for a term of four years.
- Ms. Maria Cooper-Nurse appointed 10/31/09 to serve as a member of the Guam Educational Telecommunication Corporation (KTGF) Board of Trustees for a term of four years to expire four years from date of confirmation. 12/23/09 Public hearing. CONFIRMED 1/22/10.
- Ms. Danielle A. Bell appointed 8/5/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Educational Telecommunication Corporation (KTGF) Board of Trustees for a term of four years to expire four years. 08/17/11 – Referred to the Committee on Youth, Cultural Affairs, Procurement, General Government Operations, and Public Broadcasting.

Appointments or reappointments pending.

Boards and Commissions/Current GUAM EDUCATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATION CORP. (KGTF) Page -52- 07/18/12

GUAM ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY (GEPA)

(Membership: 9; Term: 3 years, staggered)

- Mr. Jerome Rocco appointed 1/20/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Environmental Protection Agency Board of Directors for a three (3) year term. Referred to the Committee on Rules, Federal, Foreign, & Micronesian Affairs, and Human & Natural Resources. 3/09/11 – Public Hearing scheduled by Committee on Rules, Federal, Foreign,& Micronesian Affairs, and Human & Natural Resources. 3/30/11 – CONFIRMED. .
- Ms. Ann Roth 1/20/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Environmental Protection Agency Board of Directors for a three (3) year term. 1/31/11 Referred to the Committee on Rules, Federal, Foreign,& Micronesian Affairs, and Human & Natural Resources. 3/09/11 Public Hearing scheduled by Committee on Rules, Federal, Foreign,& Micronesian Affairs, and Human & Natural Resources. 3/30/11 CONFIRMED. .
- Mr. Erning Victor Zhou 1/26/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Environmental Protection Agency Board of Directors for a three (3) year term. 2/1/11 – Referred to the Committee on Rules, Federal, Foreign,& Micronesian Affairs, and Human & Natural Resources. 3/09/11 – Public Hearing scheduled by Committee on Rules, Federal, Foreign,& Micronesian Affairs, and Human & Natural Resources. 3/30/11 – CONFIRMED. .
- Mr. William D. Nault appointed 1/31/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Environmental Protection Agency Board of Directors for a three (3) year term. 1/31/11 – Referral to the Committee on Rules, Federal, Foreign,& Micronesian Affairs, and Human & Natural Resources. 3/09/11 – Public Hearing scheduled by Committee on Rules, Federal, Foreign,& Micronesian Affairs, and Human & Natural Resources. 3/30/11 – CONFIRMED. .
- Mr. Terrence M. Brooks appointed 2/10/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Environmental Protection Agency Board of Directors for a three (3) year term. 2/11/11 – referred to the Committee on Rules, Federal, Foreign,& Micronesian Affairs, and Human & Natural Resources. 3/09/11 – Public Hearing scheduled by Committee on Rules, Federal, Foreign,& Micronesian Affairs, and Human & Natural Resources. 3/30/11 – CONFIRMED.
- Mr. Steve Carrara appointed 6/27/12 to serve as a member of the Guam Environmental Protection Agency Board of Directors for a three (3) year term. 6/28/12 – Referred to the Committee on Rules, Federal, Foreign,& Micronesian Affairs, and Human & Natural Resources.

Ms. Florida Sanchez - appointed 2/14/03 (2/15/03 - 8/13/03 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Guam Environmental Protection Agency Board. CONFIRMED Boards and Commissions/Current

5/16/03. Reappointed 6/3/05 for a term of three-years. CONFIRMED 9/30/05. Reappointed 2/4/09 for a three-year term. CONFIRMED 6/29/09.

- Mr. Andrew Chung Park appointed 4/3/03 (4/4/03 9/30/30 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Guam Environmental Protection Agency Board for a three (3)-year term to expire three (3) years from Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED 5/16/03. Reappointed 6/2/06 for a three-year term. CONFIRMED 8/15/06.
- Mr. Robert A. Perron –appointed 4/7/03 (4/9/03 10/5/03 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Guam Environmental Protection Agency Board for a three (3)-year term to expire three (3) years from Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED 5/16/03. REAPPOINTED 6/06/06 for a three year term. CONFIRMED 8/15/06. REAPPOINTED 10/23/09 for a three year term. Reappointed 10/23/09 for a three-year term. 1/15/09 Public Hearing scheduled by Committee on Rules, Natural Resources & Federal, Foreign & Micronesian Affairs. CONFIRMED 2/26/10
- Mr. George Lai appointed 4/15/03 (4/16/03 10/12/03 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Guam Environmental Protection Agency Board for a three-year term to expire three (3) years from date of Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED 5/16/03. Re-appointed 5/30/06/ to serve as a member of the Guam Environmental Protection Agency Board of Directors for a three-year term to expire three years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 8/15/06. Reappointed 1/19/10 for a three-year term. CONFIRMED 2/26/10.
- Mr. Alfred K. Y. Lam appointed 4/5/04 (4/6/04 10/2/04 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Guam Environmental Protection Agency Board of Directors to fill the unexpired portion of Mr. Jesus T. Lizama. CONFIRMED 12/20/04. Reappointed 5/12/05 for a three-year term to expire three (3) years from date of appointment. CONFIRMED 9/30/05. Re-appointed 10/28/908 to serve as a member of the Guam Environmental Protection Agency Board of Directors for a three-year term to expire three (3) years from date of 11/28/908.
- Mr. Thomas N. Pool appointed 3/25/06 to serve as a member of the Guam Environmental Protection Agency Board of Directors for a three-year term to expire three years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 6/26/06. Reappointed 12/24/09 for a three-year term. 1/15/09 – Public Hearing scheduled by Committee on Rules, Natural Resources & Federal, Foreign & Micronesian Affairs. CONFIRMED 2/26/10.
- Dr. Jorge Nelson appointed 8/28/06 to serve as a member of the Guam Environmental Protection Agency Board of Directors to fill the unexpired term of Mr. John M.U. Jocson to expire 3/23/09. CONFIRMED 12/20/06.
- Mr. Ronald M. Young appointed 2/14/07 to serve as a member of the Guam Environmental Protection Agency Board of Directors to fill the unexpired term of Mr. Yoshihiro Sakanoto to expire 9/30/08. CONFIRMED 8/23/07. Re-appointed

10/28/908 to serve as a member of the Guam Environmental Protection Agency Board of Directors for a three-year term. CONFIRMED 11/21/2008.

- Mr. Henry S. Dacanay appointed 4/1/09 to serve as a member of the Guam Environmental Protection Agency Board of Directors for a three-year term to expire three years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 1/22/10.
- Ms. Joana Margaret Blas Appointed 8/30/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Parole Board for a four-year term to expire four years. 08/31/11 – Referred to the Committee on Public Safety, Law Enforcement, and. Judiciary. 09/12/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Public Safety, Law Enforcement, and. Judiciary.
- Ms. Joana M.C. Blas appointed 8/10/09 to serve as a member of the Guam Environmental Protection Agency Board of Directors for a three-year term to expire three years from date of appointment. CONFIRMED 1/22/10.
- Mr. Johanes Temengil appointed 9/21/09 to serve as a member of the Guam Environmental Protection Agency Board of Directors for a three-year term to expire three years from date of appointment. 1/15/10 Public Hearing scheduled by the Committee on Rules, Natural Resources and Federal Affairs & Micronesian Affairs. CONFIRMED 2/26/10.

Appointments or reappointments pending.

GUAM ETHICS COMMISSION

(Membership: 7; Term: 2 - 2 years, 2 - 3 years, 1 - 4 years, staggered)

- Mr. David Joseph Hahn appointed 10/20/06 to serve as a member of the Guam Ethics Commission.
- Mr. Brett David Burnham appointed 10/31/06 to serve as a member of the Guam Ethics Commission.

Appointments or reappointments pending.

GUAM GAMING COMMISSION (Membership: 7; Term: 5 years)

Appointments or reappointments pending.

Boards and Commissions/Current GUAM GAMING COMMISSION Page -57- 07/18/12

GUAM HEALTH COORDINATING COUNCIL (Membership: 6; Term: 4 years)

Appointments or reappointments pending.

Boards and Commissions/Current **GUAM HEALTH COORDINATING COUNCIL** Page -58- 07/18/12

GUAM HISTORIC PRESERVATION REVIEW BOARD

(Membership: 5, Term: Staggered) P.L. 20-151

Archaeology:

- Ms. Darlene R. Moore appointed 4/26/06 to serve as a member of the Guam Historic Preservation Review Board to fill the unexpired term of Mr. Eric J. Brunnemann to expire 4/16/07. Reappointed 6/13/07 for two-year term to expire two (2) from date of confirmation. (Primary) CONFIRMED 9/22/07. REAPPOINTED 11/13/09 for a 2-year term to expire two (2) years from date of legislative confirmation. 12/11/09 - Public Hearing by Committee on Municipal Affairs, Aviation, Housing and Recreation. CONFIRMED 1/22/10.
- Ms. Rebecca A. Stephenson - appointed 9/5/03 (9/11/03 5/8/04 -- 180 days) to serve as an alternate member (Archeology) of the Guam Historic Preservation Review Board for a four-year term to expire four years from date of Legislative Confirmation. (Alternate) CONFIRMED 10/31/03. Reappointed 5/9/08 to serve as a member for a four-year term to expire four years from date of reappointment. 6/17/08 – Public Hearing by Committee on Judiciary, Natural Resources, Infrastructure, and Cultural Affairs. CONFIRMED 7/09/08.
- Mr. Richard K. Olmo appointed 11/18/09 to serve as a member of the Guam Historic Preservation Review Board for a four-year term to expire four years from date of Legislative Confirmation. 12/11/09 - Public Hearing by Committee on Municipal Affairs, Aviation, Housing and Recreation. CONFIRMED 1/22/10.

Chamorro Culture:

- Dr. Marilyn C. Salas appointed 10/7/03 (10/8/03 4/4/04 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Guam Historic Preservation Review Board for a four-year term to expire four years from date of Legislative Confirmation. (Primary) CONFIRMED 4/27/04. Reappointed 2/27/09 for a term of four-(4) years to expire four (4) years from date of reappointment. CONFIRMED 5/29/09.
- Ms. Rebecca Ann Duenas appointed 6/3/05 to serve as a member of the Guam Historic Preservation Review Board for a four-year term to expire four years from date of Legislative Confirmation. (Alternate) CONFIRMED 10/26/05. Reappointed 11/13/09 for a term of four (4) years to expire four (4) years from date of Confirmation. 12/11/09 - Public Hearing by Committee on Municipal Affairs, Aviation, Housing and Recreation. CONFIRMED 1/22/10.

Architecture:

- Mr. Michael Makio appointed 8/31/00 to serve as a principal member of the Guam Historic Preservation Review Board to fill the unexpired term of Andrew T. Laguana. CONFIMED 12/20/00. Reappointed 9/25/01, rec'd. 926/01 (9/27/01 3/25/02 -- 180 days) to expire 9/24/05. CONFIRMED 1/11/02 Reappointed 1/25/06 for a term of four (4) years to expire four (4) years from date of Confirmation. (Primary) CONFIRMED 3/22/06. Reappointed 4/15/10 for a term of four (4) years to expire four (4) years from date of confirmation to expire four years from date of legislative confirmation. 5/17/10 Referred to the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Aviation, housing & Recreation. 8/30/10 Public Hearing scheduled by Committee on Municipal Affairs, Aviation, housing Affairs, Aviation, Housing and Recreation. CONFIRMED 9/09/10.
- Ms. Liza Ann J. Provido appointed 3/30/04 (3/31/04 9/26/04 -- 180 days) to serve as a member, Guam Historic Preservation Review Board for four-year term to expire from date of Legislative Confirmation. (Alternate) CONFIRMED 11/24/04. Reappointed 5/9/08 for a four-year term to expire four years from date of confirmation. 6/17/08 Public Hearing by Committee on Judiciary, Natural Resources, Infrastructure, and Cultural Affairs. CONFIRMED 8/14/08.

Community Planning:

- Mr. Antonio M. Palomo appointed 6/3/05 to serve as a member of the Guam Historic Preservation Review Board for a four-year term to expire four years from date of Legislative Confirmation. (Primary) CONFIRMED 10/26/05
- Mr. John A. Peterson appointed 5/8/07 to serve as a member of the Guam Historic Preservation Review Board to expire two years from date of confirmation. (Alternate) CONFIRMED 9/22/07.
- Mr. David T. Lotz appointed 4/17/12 to serve as a member (Planner) of the Guam Historic Preservation Review Board for a four-year term. 05/10/12 Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. CONFIRMED 6/04/12.
 appointed 5/24/10 to serve as a member of the Guam Historic Preservation Review Board for a four-year term to expire four years from date of Legislative Confirmation. Appointment withdrawn (see 30th GL document #2276, dated 9/14/10)

History:

- Fr. Eric Forbes, OFM Cap appointed 8/12/03 (8/14/03 2-9-04 -- 180 days) to serve as a principal member (History) of the Guam Historic Preservation Review Board for a four-year term to expire four years from date of Legislative Confirmation. (Primary) CONFIRMED 10/31/03.
- Ms. Helen M. Bordallo appointed 1/24/07 to serve as a member of the Guam Historic Preservation Review Board to fill the unexpired term of Keith L. Camacho to expire 6/26/10. (Alternate) CONFIRMED 3/19/07. Reappointed 9-17-10 for a four-year term to expire four years from date of Legislative Confirmation. 10-20-10 Public

Hearing scheduled by the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Aviation, Housing and Recreation. CONFIRMED 11/30/10

GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY (GHURA)

(Membership: 7; Term: 5 years)

- Ms. Rosie Ann Blas appointed 1/19/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Housing & Urban Renewal Authority Board of Directors for a five (5) year term. 02/01/11 Referred to the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. 2/08/11 Public Hearing scheduled by the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. CONFIRMED 2/23/11
- Mr. Ricardo A. Calvo appointed 1/21/11 to serve as a member of the Guam H for a five (5) year term. 2/02/11 Referred to the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. 02/28/11 Public hearin scheduled by the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. CONFIRMED 3/30/11
- Mr. David J. Sablan appointed 1/27/11 to serve as member of the Guam H for a five (5) year term. 2/1/11 Referred to the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. 2/08/11 Public Hearing scheduled by the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. CONFIRMED 2/23/11
- Ms. Deann S.N. Torre appointed 1/27/11 to serve as member of the Guam H for a five (5) year term. 02/03/11 Referred to the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. 02/28/11 Public hearin scheduled by the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. 3/30/11 CONFIRMED
- Ms. Luis L.G. Paulino appointed 2/02/11 to serve as member of the Guam H for a five (5) year term. 02/03/11 Referred to the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. 02/28/11 Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. CONFIRMED 3/30/11
- Ms. Cecile Bamba Suda appointed 4/17/12 to serve as member of the Guam H for a five (5) year term. 05/10/12 Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. CONFIRMED 6/04/12.
- Mr. Ronald de Guzman, Executive Director of the Guam Housing & Urban Renewal Authority.
- Ms. Annie Paulino appointed 2/27/03 (2/28/03 8/26/03 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Guam Housing & Urban Renewal Authority Board to fill the unexpired term of Ms. Katherine M. Turner to expire 5/2/05. CONFIRMED 4/11/03. Reappointed 6/16/05 (lts dt 6/15/05) for a five-year term to expire five years from date of legislative confirmation. CONFIRMED 9/30/05.
- Ms. Annabelle M. Dancel appointed 02/07/07 to serve as a member of the Guam Housing & Urban Renewal Authority Board to fill the unexpired term of Ms. Renee D. A. Lujan to expire 9/30/10. CONFIRMED 8/23/07.

- Mr. Juan Q. Acfalle appointed 05/22/08 to serve as a member of the Guam Housing & Urban Renewal Authority Board for a five-year term. 6/27/08 – Public Hearing by the Committee on Aviation, Federal Affairs, Labor, Housing, Banking and Insurance. CONFIRMED 8/14/08.
- Mr. Jose R. Guevara, Jr. appointed 12/12/08 to serve as a member of the Guam Housing & Urban Renewal Authority Board to fill the unexpired term of Ms. Francesca Tydingco to expire 9/30/10. Appointment resubmitted 1/12/09 to expire 9/30/10. CONFIRMED 2/26/09.
- Ms. Francesca S. Tydingco appointed 5/18/05 (Itr dated 5/12/05) to serve as a member of the Guam Housing & Urban Renewal Authority for a five year term to expire five years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 9/30/05. Resigned 8/04/08 (See document #1830)
- Ms. Cecile Bamba Suda appointed 1/30/09 to serve as a member of the Guam Housing & Urban Renewal Authority Board to fill the unexpired term of Mr. Alfredo P. Carmona to expire 11/30/10. CONFIRMED 5/29/09.
- Mr. Alfredo Pandez Carmona appointed 9/1/06 to serve as a member of the Guam Housing & Urban Renewal Authority Board to fill the unexpired term of Mr. Rufo C. Taitano to expire 11/30/2010. CONFIRMED 12/20/06. Resigned 3/21/08 (see document #0145. dated 1/29/09)

- Ms. Norma Jean B. Flores – appointed 10/02/09 to serve as a member of the Guam Housing & Urban Renewal Authority Board to fill the unexpired term of Mr. Ricardo A. Calvo, to expire 9/30/10. 10/15/09 - Referred to the Committee on Municipal, Affairs, Aviation, Housing and Recreation.. 10/14/-09 - .Public Hearing scheduled 10/14/09. CONFIRMED 10/28/09.
- Mr. Ricardo A. Calvo appointed 2/20/03 (2/21/03 8/19/03 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Guam Housing & Urban Renewal Authority Board to fill the unexpired term of Mr. David N. Sanford to expire 3/15/05. CONFIRMED 4/11/03. Reappointed 4/20/05 for a five-year term to expire five years from date of Confirmation. CONFIRMED 9/30/05.
- Mr. Roland Meno Selvidge appointed 8/4/10 to serve as a member of the Guam Housing & Urban Renewal Authority Board for a term of one (1) year. 8/9/10 -Referred to the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Aviation, Housing and Recreation. 8/30/10 – Public Hearing scheduled by Committee on Municipal Affairs, Aviation, Housing and Recreation. CONFIRMED 9/09/10.
- Mr. Earl Garrido appointed 10/14/10 to serve as a member of the Guam Housing & Urban Renewal Authority Board for a term of one (1) year. 11/01/10 Referred to the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Aviation, Housing and Recreation.

GUAM HOUSING CORPORATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS (GHC)

(Membership: 7; Term: 6 years)

- Mr. Juno Eun appointed 1/27/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Housing Corporation Board for a six (6) year term. 2/1/11 – Referred to the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. 2/08/11 – Public Hearing scheduled by the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. CONFIRMED - 2/21/11.
- Mr. Tomas L.G. Flores appointed 2/02/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Housing Corporation Board for a six (6) year term. 02/03/11 – Referred to the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. 4/07/11 - Public Hearing scheduled by the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. CONFIRMED - 5/2/11.
- Mr. Francisco A. Florig appointed 2/02/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Housing Corporation Board for a six (6) year term. 2/07/11 – Referred to the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. 02/28/11 – Public hearin scheduled by the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation.
- Mr. Romeo A. Angel appointed 2/09/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Housing Corporation Board for a six (6) year term. 2-10-11 Referred to the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. 3/17/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. 3/30/11 – CONFIRMED.
- Mr. Jeremy J. Rojas to serve as President of the Guam Housing Corporation 11/18/08. CONFIRMED 12/30/08
- Mr. Jose Guevara serve as President of the Guam Housing Corporation.
- Mr. Anthony C. Lujan appointed 2/27/03 (2/28/03 8/26/03 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Guam Housing Corporation Board of Directors to fill the unexpired term of Mr. Jesus M. Siguenza to expire 2/28/04. CONFIRMED 5/16/03. Reappointed 4/29/04 to serve as a member of the Guam Housing Corporation Board of Directors for a term of six (6) years. CONFIRMED 11/24/04.
- Ms. Narlin C. Manalo appointed 3/31/03 (4/1/03 9/27/03 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Guam Housing Corporation Board of Directors for a six-year term to expire six (6) years from date of Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED 5/16/03
- Mr. Glenn A. Meno appointed 5/31/06 to serve as a member of the Guam Housing Corporation Board of Directors for a six-year term to expire six (6) years from date of Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED 8/15/06.

Boards and Commissions/Current GUAM HOUSING CORPORATION (GHC), BOARD OF DIRECTORS Page -65- 07/18/12

- Ms. Sophia T. Santos appointed 6/12/06 to serve as a member of the Guam Housing Corporation Board of Directors for a six-year term to expire six (6) years from date of Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED 8/15/06.
- Ms. Sandra F. Santos appointed 08/16/06 to serve as a member of the Guam Housing Corporation Board of Directors for a six-year term to expire six (6) years from date of Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED 9/7/06.
- Mr. Gerard Crisostomo - appointed 07/26/07 to serve as a member of the Guam Housing Corporation Board of Directors to fill the unexpired term of Mr. Peter Bruschi to expire 5/16/09. CONFIRMED 9/22/07.
- Mr. Vicente Anthony Ada appointed 06/22/09 to serve as a member of the Guam Housing Corporation Board of Directors for a six-year term to expire six (6) years from date of Legislative Confirmation. Referred to Committee on Municipal Affairs, Aviation, Housing and Recreation 6/29/09. Withdrawn 09/28/09 (See document #1154, dated 9/28./09.)
- Mr. Peter L. Valdez appointed 9/17/09 to serve as a member of the Guam Housing Corporation Board of Directors for a six-year term to expire six (6) years from date of Legislative Confirmation. 9/22/09 - Referred to the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Aviation, Housing & Recreation. Public Hearing scheduled 10/14/09. CONFIRMED 10/28/09.

GUAM LAND USE COMMISSION (P.L. 24-171)

(Membership: 7; Term: 5 years)

- Ms. Amanda L.G. Santos appointed 3/29/11 to serve as a member of the Chamorro Land Use Commission. 4/1/11 – Referred to the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement, and Land. 04/12/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement, and Land. CONFIRMED - 5/2/11.
- Ms. Beatrice P. Limtiaco appointed 1/31/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Land Use Commission. 2/1/11 – Referred to the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement, and Land. 4/26/11 - Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement, and Land. CONFIRMED - 5/2/11.
- Ms. Conchita D. Bathan appointed 9/20/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Land Use Commission. 9/23/11 – Referred to the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement, and Land. 10/14/11 -Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement, and Land. CONFIRMED – 11/08/11
- Ms. Linda Flynn appointed 6/06/03 (6/09/03 12/06/03 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Guam Land Use Commission for a five year term to expire five (5) years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 6/25/03.
- Mr. Art Salomes appointed 11/23/05 (ltr dated 11/16/05) to serve as a member of the Guam Land Use Commission to fill the unexpired term of Edward A. Anderson Guerrero to expire 11/24/09. CONFIRMED 3/22/06.
- Mr. Jay L. Lather appointed 3/26/07 to serve as a member of the Guam Land Use Commission for a term of five years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 8/23/07.
- Mr. Lawrence S. Rivera appointed 4/11/06 to serve as a member of the Guam Land Use Commission to fill the unexpired term of Juan Q. Acfalle to expire 6/26/08. CONFIRMED 6/26/06. Reappointed 12/05/08 for a five year term to expire five years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 12/30/08
- Mr. Peter E. Gill appointed to serve as a member of the Guam Land Use Commission to fill the unexpired portion of a five-year term of Mr. Pierre Timothy Aguon to expire 5/16/08 . CONFIRMED 10/10/07. Resigned 12/10/08 (see document #0239, dated 2/09/09).
- Ms. Conchita D. Bathan appointed 5/9/08 to serve as a member of the Guam Land Use Commission to fill the unexpired term of Lisa P. Arriola to expire 6/26/11.
 06/23/08 - Public Hearing by Committee on Education, General and Omnibus Affairs. CONFIRMED 7/09/08.

- *Ms. Lisa P. Arriola appointed 4/26/03 (5/2/03 10/28/03 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Guam Land Use Commission to fill the unexpired portion of a five-year term to expire 1/19/06. CONFIRMED 6/25/03. Reappointed 4/5/06 for a five-year term to expire 1/26/2003. CONFIRMED 6/26/06.*
- Mr. Roland S. Certeza appointed 7/29/09 08 to serve as a member of the Guam Land Use Commission for a five-year term to expire fie years from date of appointment. CONFIRMED 10/28/09.
- Mr. Andrew Chung Park appointed 8/27/09 to serve as a member of the Guam Land Use Commission for a five-year term to expire fie years from date of appointment. CONFIRMED 10/28/09.

Mr. Frank G. Blaz – appointed 5/09/07 to be a member of the Guam Land Use Commission to fill the unexpired term of Goring T. Duenas to expire June 25, 2008; CONFIRMED 8/23/07. Resigned 12/4/08 (see document #0146, dated 1/29/09).

GUAM MEMORIAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY BOARD OF TRUSTEES (GMHA)

(Membership: 7; Term: 5 years)

- Mr. Lee P. Webber appointed 2/22/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Memorial Hospital Authority Board of Trustees for a five-year term. 2/28/11 – appointment returned to the Governor. 4/1/11 – Appointment re-transmitted to the Legislature. 4/5/11 – Referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. CONFIRMED - 5/2/11.
- Mr. Albert Ray Gurusamy appointed 3/02/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Memorial Hospital Authority Board of Trustees for a six-year term. 3/7/11 – appointment returned to the Governor. 4/1/11 – Appointment re-transmitted to the Legislature. 4/5/11 – Referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. CONFIRMED -5/2/11.
- Edna V, Santos, M.D. appointed 3/02/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Memorial Hospital Authority Board of Trustees for a six-year term. 3/7/11 – appointment returned to the Governor. 4/1/11 – Appointment re-transmitted to the Legislature. 4/5/11 – Referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. CONFIRMED - 5/2/11.
- Ricardo M. Terlaje, M.D. appointed 3/02/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Memorial Hospital Authority Board of Trustees for a six-year term.. 3/7/11 appointment returned to the Governor. 4/1/11 Appointment re-transmitted to the Legislature. 4/5/11 Referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. 4/22/11 Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. CONFIRMED 5/2/11.
- Ms. Frances Taitague-Mantanona– appointed 3/02/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Memorial Hospital Authority Board of Trustees for a six-year term.. 3/7/11 – appointment returned to the Governor. 4/1/11 – Appointment re-transmitted to the Legislature. 4/5/11 – Referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. CONFIRMED -5/2/11.
- Mr. Michael T. Limtiaco appointed 4/7/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Memorial Hospital Authority Board of Trustees for a six-year term. 4/8/11 – Referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. 4/22/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. CONFIRMED - 5/2/11.
- Ms. Rose Grino appointed 4/27/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Memorial Hospital Authority Board of Trustees for a six-year term. 5/03/11 Referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic

Development, and Election Reform. 5/128/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. CONFIRMED 8/3/11

- Ms. Gloria R. Mortera appointed 2/18/03 (2/19/03- 8/17/02 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Guam Memorial Hospital Authority Board of Trustees to fill the unexpired term of Dr. Rosie V. Palisson to expire 6/29/06. CONFIRMED 4/11/03. Reappointed 7/5/06 (rec'd 7/7/06) for a five-year term to expire five years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 3/19/07.
- Mr. Philip J. Flores appointed 2/18/03 (2/19/03- 8/17/02 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Guam Memorial Hospital Authority Board of Trustees to fill the unexpired term of Ms. Annie M. Makepeace to expire 3/29/06. CONFIRMED 4/11/03. Reappointed 4/14/06 for a five year term to expire five-years from date of confirmation.
- Ms. Sally Y. Tsuda appointed 4/4/03 (4/8/03 10/4/03 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Guam Memorial Hospital Authority Board of Trustees for a five-year term to expire five (5) years from date of Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED 5/16/03
- Mr. Brian E. Bates appointed 4/15/03 (4/16/03 10/13/03 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Guam Memorial Hospital Authority Board to fill the unexpired term of Edward J. Cruz to expire 4/4/06. CONFIRMED 5/16/03 Reappointed 7/7/06 for a five-year term to expire five years from date of confirmation.
- Mr. Daniel L. Webb appointed 6/9/06 to serve as a member of the Guam Memorial Hospital Authority Board of Trustees for a five-year term to expire five years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 12/20/06.
- Dr. Bevan A. Geslani appointed 1/12/07 to serve as a member of the Guam Memorial Hospital Authority Board of Trustees for a five-year term to expire five years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 3/19/07.
- Dr. Robert Haddock appointed 1/16/07 to serve as a member of the Guam Memorial Hospital Authority Board of Trustees to expire five years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 3/19/07.
- Dr. Teresa A. Damian appointed 1/22/07 to serve as a member of the Guam Memorial Hospital Authority Board of Trustees to expire five years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 3/19/07.
- Dr. Robert Gatewood appointed 1/25/07 to serve as a member of the Guam Memorial Hospital Authority Board of Trustees to expire five years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 3/19/07.

- Mr. Vincent Sablan Santos appointed 2/19/07 to serve as a member of the Guam Memorial Hospital Authority Board of Trustees for a five-year term to expire five years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 3/19/07.
- Ms. Lou Leon Guerrero appointed 9/21/07 to serve as a member of the Guam Memorial Hospital Authority Board of Trustees Board to fill the unexpired term of Brihida Aguigui expire 2/20/08. CONFIMED 12/20/07. Reappointed 3/21/08 to expire for five (5) years from date of confirmation.. 12/02/08 – Public Hearing held. CONFIRMED 12/23/08.
- Ms. Lillian Perez-Posadas appointed 9/16/09 to serve as a member of the Guam Memorial Hospital Authority Board of Trustees Board to fill the unexpired term of Ms. Rosalia A. Ligon to expire 12/20/11. Public hearing 10/01/09.
- Ms. Rosalia A. Ligon appointed 6/13/06 to serve as a member of the Guam Memorial Hospital Authority Board of Trustees for a five-year term to expire five years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 12/20/06.

GUAM MUSEUM BOARD OF TRUSTEES (Kosas Board of Advisors): (Membership: 7; Term: Staggered) P.L. 21-118

Appointments or reappointments pending.

GUAM PAROLE BOARD

(Membership: 5; Term: 4 years)

- Mr. Kevin P. Smith Appointed 8/16/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Parole Board for a four-year term to expire four years. 8/22/11 – Referred to the Committee on Public Safety, Law Enforcement, and. Judiciary. 08/29/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Public Safety, Law Enforcement, and. Judiciary. CONFIRMED - 09/19/11
- Mr. Ignacio "Ike" J. Pangelinan appointed 8./19/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Parole Board for a four-year term to expire four years. 8/23/11 – Referred to the Committee on Public Safety, Law Enforcement, and. Judiciary. 08/29/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Public Safety, Law Enforcement, and. Judiciary. CONFIRMED - 09/19/11
- Ms. Joana Margaret Blas Appointed 8/30/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Parole Board for a four-year term to expire four years. 09/12/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Public Safety, Law Enforcement, and. Judiciary. CONFIRMED - 09/19/11
- Mr. Jose Q. (J.Q.) Salas appointed 3/18//03 (3/19/03 9/14/03 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Guam Parole Board for a four-year term to expire four years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 5/16/03. Reappointed 11/30/07 for a four-year term. CONFIRMED 2/25/08.
- Ms. Concepcion Balajadia Duenas appointed 6/25/03 to serve as a member of the Guam Parole Board for a four-year term to expire four years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 9/18/03. Reappointed 1/25/08 for a four-year term to expire four years. CONFIRMED 4/25/08.
- Ms. Soledad H. Chargualaf appointed 1/6/05 to serve as a member of the Guam Parole Board for a four-year term to expire four years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 3/4/05.
- Ms. Michelle H. Taitano appointed 6/26/07 to serve as a member of the Guam Parole Board to fill the unexpired term of Mr. Michael D. Carey to expire 3/4/09. CONFIRMED 12/21/07. Reappointed 7/29/09 for a four-year term. Referred to Committee on Public Safety, Law Enforcement & Senior Citizens. 09/15/09 Public Hearing by Committee on Public Safety, Law Enforcement, and Senior Citizens. CONFIRMED 1/22/10.
- Mr. Kenneth C. Boardman appointed 6/28/07 to serve as a member of the Guam Parole Board for a four-year term to expire four years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 12/21/07.

Appointments or reappointments pending.

Boards and Commissions/Current **GUAM PAROLE BOARD** Page -73- 07/18/12

Boards and Commissions/Current GUAM PAROLE BOARD Page -74- 07/18/12

GUAM-PLANNING COUNCIL (Membership: 12) P. L. 20-147.

Appointments or reappointments pending.

GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD:

(Membership: 7; Term: 3 years)

- Mr. Jessie G.R. DePaula appointed 11/29/05 (received 11/29/05) to serve as a member of the Guam Public Library Board for a three year term to expire from date of Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED 1/25/06
- Ms. Gina B. Wusstig appointed 10/19/05 (received 10/24/05) to serve as a member of the Guam Public Library Board for a three year term to expire three (3) year from date of Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED 1/25/06
- Mr. Ronald P. Quitugua– appointed 6/5/07 to serve as a member of the Guam Public Library Board to fill the unexpired term of Ms. Shirley A. Mabini-Souza. CONFIRMED 8/23/07. Reappointed 2/03/09 for a three-year term. CONFIRMED 5/29/09.
- Ms. Shirley A. Mibini Souza appointed 1/17/05 to serve as a member of the Guam Public Library Board for a year-year term to expire three (3) years after date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 2/25/05.
- Ms.. Cheerie Lynn Wong appointed 8/24/07 to serve as a member of the Guam Public Library Board for a one-year term to expire one (1) year from date of Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED October 10, 2007.
- Mr. John T.M. Sarmiento appointed 12/1/08 to serve as a member fo the Guam Public Library System Board to fill the unexpired term of Ms. Evelyn Angoco to expire 10/10/09. CONFIRMED 12/30/08
- Ms. Evelyn E. Angoco appointed 6/26/07 to serve as a member of the Guam Public Library Board for a two- year term to expire two (2) years from date of Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED October 10, 2007. LETTER OF RESIGNATION EFFECTIVE 05/01/08
- Ms. Susie A. Torres – appointed 10/8/09 to serve as a member of the Guam Public Library System Board for a three year term to expire three (3) years from date of appointment.

Appointments or reappointments pending.

Boards and Commissions/Current GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD Page -76- 07/18/12

GUAM REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY COMMISSION

(Membership: 7; Term: 4 years)

- Mr. Andrew S. Tydingco appointed 9/20/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Regional Transit Authority Commission for a four-year term to expire four (4) years. 9/23/11 – Referred to the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. 10/11/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. CONFIRMED – 11/08/11
- Mr. Jason L. Cruz appointed 7/19/11 11 to serve as a member of the Guam Regional Transit Authority Commission for a four-year term to expire four (4) years. 9/23/11 – Referred to the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. 10/11/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. CONFIRMED – 11/08/11
- Mr. Manuel Q. Cruz appointed 6-05-09 to serve as a member of the Guam Regional Transit Authority Commission for a four-year term to expire four (4) years from the date of appointment. Referred to Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. CONFIRMED 6/29/09.
- Ms. Ginger Porter appointed 6-24-09 to serve as a member of the Guam Regional Transit Authority Commission for a four-year term to expire four (4) years from the date of appointment. Referred to Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. 09/04/09 Public Hearing by the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. CONFIRMED 09/11/09.
- Mr. Ray Aflague appointed 09/01/09 to serve as a member of the Guam Regional Transit Authority Commission for a four-year term to expire four (4) years from the date of appointment. 09/10/09 - Referred to Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. Public Hearing by the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs.
- Mr. Michael G. Terlaje appointed 12/09/09 to serve as a member of the Guam Regional Transit Authority Commission for a four-year term to expire four (4) years from the date of appointment. 12/09/09 - Referred to Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. 12/18/09 – Public Hearing held by the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. CONFIRMED 1/22/10.
- Mr. Jason L. Cruz appointed 7/19/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Regional Transit Authority Commission for a four-year term to expire four. 7/22/11 – Boards and Commissions/Current GUAM REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY COMMISSION

Referred to the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs.

Appointments or reappointments pending.

GUAM SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY

- Mr. Joseph W. Duenas- appointed 1/23/12 to serve as a member of the Guam Solid Waste Authority at the Governor's pleasure. 1/31/12 Referred to the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. 02/03/12 Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. CONFIRMED 2/17/12.
- Ms. Alexandra L.G. Taitano appointed 1/17/12 to serve as a member of the Guam Solid Waste Authority at the Governor's pleasure. 1/19/12 – Referred to the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. 02/03/12 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. CONFIRMED 2/17/12.
- Mr. Jonathan M. Denight appointed 2/17/12 to serve as a member of the Guam Solid Waste Authority at the Governor's pleasure. 2/21/12 – Referred to the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. 3/08/12 - Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. CONFIRMED 3/16/12.
- Mr. Andrew M. Gayle, Jr. appointed 4/30/12 to serve as a member of the Guam Solid Waste Authority at the Governor's pleasure. 5/03/12 - Referred to the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. 5/16/12 - Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. CONFIRMED 6/04/12.

GUAM SOUTH PACIFIC GAMES COMMISSION (SPG) (Membership: 11) P.L. 22-113

Appointments or reappointments pending.

Boards and Commissions/Current GUAM SOUTH PACIFIC GAMES COMMISSION (SPG) Page -80- 07/18/12

GUAM TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION (GTC)

(Membership: 5) P.L. 26-76 §26

- Ms. Evelyn R. Duenas appointed 7/25/05 to serve as a member of the Guam Transportation Commission for a three-year term to expire three years from date of legislation confirmation. CONFIRMED 1/25/06
- Ms. Rosanne S. Ada appointed 7/25/05 to serve as a member of the Guam Transportation Commission for a three-year term to expire three years from date of legislation confirmation. CONFIRMED 1/25/06
- Mr. Thomas L. Manglona appointed 7/27/05 to serve as a member of the Guam Transportation Commission for a three-year term to expire three years from date of legislation confirmation to expire three years from date of legislative confirmation. CONFIRMED 1/25/06
- Mr. Michael J. Terlaje appointed 7/27/05 to serve as a member of the Guam Transportation Commission for a three-year term to expire three years from date of legislation confirmation. CONFIRMED 1/25/06
- Mr. Manuel Q. Cruz appointed 08/08/07 to serve as a member of the Guam Transportation Commission to fill the unexpired portion of a three-year term of Mr. Joseph T. Flores to expire 1/25/09. CONFIRMED 2/25/08.

GUAM UNARMED COMBAT COMMISSION

(Membership: 11; Term: 4 years staggered)

- Mr. Jonathan Ulloa appointed 12/07/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Unarmed Combat Commission for a four-year term to expire four (4) years. 12/27/11 – Referred to the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing and Recreation. 1/30/12 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Aviation, Housing and Recreation. CONFIRMED 2/17/12.
- Mr. John H. Edwards, II appointed 8/27/09 to serve as a member of the Guam Unarmed Combat Commission for a four-year term to expire four (4) years from date of legislation confirmation. CONFIRMED 10/28/09.

GUAM VISITORS BUREAU BOARD OF DIRECTORS (GVB)

(Membership: 11; Term: staggered)

- Mr. Mark Baldyga appointed 1/12/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Visitors Bureau Board of Directors for a term at the pleasure of the Governor. 1/27/11 – Referred to the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. 2/08/11 – Public Hearing scheduled by the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. 02/21/11 - CONFIRMED -
- Mr. Eduardo A. Calvo appointed 1/12/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Visitors Bureau Board of Directors at the pleasure of the Governor. - 1/27/11 – Referred to the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. 2/08/11 – Public Hearing scheduled by the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. 3/11/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. 3/30/11 - CONFIRMED
- Mr. Christopher Anderson appointed 2/02/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Visitors Bureau Board of Directors at the pleasure of the Governor. 02/03/11 Referred to the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation.
- Ms. Jennifer R. Crisostomo appointed 2/22/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Visitors Bureau Board of Directors. 2.25/11 – Referred to the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. . 3/11/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. 3/30/11 - CONFIRMED
- Mr. Nathan Taimanglo appointed 2/22/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Visitors Bureau Board of Directors to expire on appointee's 26th birthday. 2/25/11 – Referred to Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. 3/11/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. 3/30/11 - CONFIRMED
- Ms. Judy S. Flores, Ph.D. appointed 2/22/11 by the Speaker to serve as the alternate director of the Guam Visitors Bureau Board of Directors. 2/24/11 - CONFIRMED. [See R31-31(LS) adopted 2/24/11]
- Mayor Carol Tayama (Governor's Appointee) to serve as a member of the Guam Visitors Bureau Board of Directors. CONFIRMED 2/23/11.

Mr. David B. Tydingco – appointed 5/11/05 to serve as a member of the Guam Visitors Bureau Board of Directors for a term at the pleasure of the Governor. CONFIRMED 6/8/05.

- Ms. Judy Flores appointed 5/11/05 to serve as a member of the Guam Visitors Bureau Board of Directors for a term at the pleasure of the Governor. CONFIRMED 6/8/05.
- Mr. Richard Lai appointed 5/11/05 to serve as a member of the Guam Visitors Bureau Board of Directors for a term at the pleasure of the Governor. CONFIRMED 9/30/05.
- Mr. Thomas "Jerry" J.M. Calvo, legislative appointee to the Guam Visitors Bureau Board of Directors
- Mr. Im Hong Soon appointed 5/16/06 to serve as a member of the Guam Visitors Bureau Board of Directors for a term at the pleasure of the Governor. CONFIRMED 9/27/06.
- Mr. Robert D.C. Hofmann appointed 5/24/06 to serve as a member of the Guam Visitors Bureau Board of Directors for a term at the pleasure of the Governor. CONFIRMED 9/29/06.
- Mr. Norbert "Bert" R. Unpingco to serve as the Alternate Director to the Guam Visitors Bureau Board of Directors (Resolution No. 41(COR) - Speaker's appointment §9106 of Chapter 9 of Title 12 of the Guam Code Annotated) Adopted 4/23/09.

- Mr. Carl Petersen, GVB membership elected.
- Mr. Jesse A. Leon Guerrero, Legislative Appointee, alternate member.
- Mr. Bartley A. Jackson, GVB membership elected.
- Mr. Jim Beighley, GVB membership elected.
- Ms. Marie Guerrero, GVB membership elected.
- Mr. Bruce Kloppenburg, GVB membership elected.
- Mr. Akiyoshi Kakazu, GVB membership elected.

GUAM WAR REPARATION COMMISSION

(Membership: 9; Term: Continuous without interruption until all matters are resolved.)

Appointments or reappointments pending.

GUAM WATERWORKS AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS (GWA)

(Membership: 7; Term: staggered)

Appointments or reappointments pending.

.-----

Boards and Commissions/Current GUAM WATERWORKS AUTHORITY (GWA) BOARD OF DIRECTORS Page -86- 07/18/12

<u>GUMA HONRA COMMISSION</u> (Membership: 11; Term: 3 years)

Appointments or reappointments pending.

Boards and Commissions/Current **GUMA HONRA COMMISSION** Page -87- 07/18/12

HAGATÑA RESTORATION AND REVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

(Membership: 7; Term: 5 years)

- Ms. Shelly V. Calvo appointed 2/15/11 to serve as a member of the *Hagatna* Restoration and Redevelopment Authority Board for a five (5) year term. 2/16/11 Referred to the committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. 02/28/11 Public hearin scheduled by the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. 3/30/11 CONFIRMED
- Mr. John T. Calvo appointed 3/11/11 to serve as a member of the *Hagatna* Restoration and Redevelopment Authority Board for a five (5) year term. 2/16/11 – Referred to the committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. 02/28/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. 4/07/11 - Public Hearing scheduled by the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. CONFIRMED - 5/2/11.
- Ms. Vanessa Lee Borja Ji appointed 4/5/11 to serve as a member of the *Hagatna* Restoration and Redevelopment Authority Board for a five (5) year term. 4/6/11 Referred to the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. ______ Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. 5/11/11 public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing and Recreation. CONFIRMED 8/3/11
- Mr. Jon J. Rojas appointed 4/5/11 to serve as a member of the *Hagatna* Restoration and Redevelopment Authority Board for a five (5) year term. 4/19/11 Referred to the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing and Recreation. 5/11/11 public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing and Recreation. CONFIRMED 8/3/11
- Ms. AnnMarie T. Muña appointed 5/23/11 to serve as a member of the *Hagatna* Restoration and Redevelopment Authority Board for a five (5) year term. 5/31/11 Referred to the Committee on Referred to the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing and Recreation. 6/14/11 Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. CONFIRMED 8/3/11
- Mr. David Hanley appointed 3/26/03 (3/29/03 9/24/03 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Hagatna Restoration and Redevelopment Authority Board for a five (5) year term to expire five years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 5/16/03
- Mr. Anthony A. Leon Guerrero appointed 4/7/03 (4/8/03 10/4/03 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Hagatna Restoration and Redevelopment Authority Board for a five (5) year term to expire five years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 5/16/03.

- Mr. Carlos V. Camacho appointed 4/22/03 (4/24/03 10/19/03 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Hagatna Restoration and Redevelopment Authority Board for a five (5) year term to expire five years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 5/16/03
- Mr. Paul M. Calvo appointed 6/19/03 (6/21/03 12/17/03 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Hagatna Restoration and Redevelopment Authority Board for a five-year term to expire five years from date of Confirmation. CONFIRMED 9/18/03.
- Ms. Grace Ungacta-Bordallo appoined 8/4/03 (8/6/03 2-1-04 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Hagatna Restoration and Redevelopment Authority Board for a five-year term to expire five years from date of Confirmation. CONFIRMED: 12/06/03.
- Mr. Paul S.N. Shimizu appointed 9/18/03 (9/19/03 3/26/04 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Hagatna Restoration and Redevelopment Authority Board for a five-year term to expire five years from date of Confirmation. CONFIRMED 10/31/03.

Appointments or reappointments pending.

HIGHWAY COMMISSION (Membership: 5; Term: 3 years)

Appointments or reappointments pending.

Boards and Commissions/Current HIGHWAY COMMISSION Page -90- 07/18/12

JOSE D. LEON GUERRERO PORT AUTHORITY OFGUAM BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(Membership: 5; Term: 3 years)

- Mr. Michael T. Benito 1/19/11 to serve as a member of the Port Authority of Guam Board of Directors for a three year term. 1/20/11 – Referred to the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. 2/9/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. CONFIRMED 2/21/11.
- Mr. Eduardo R. Ilao appointed 1/19/11 to serve as a member of the Port Authority of Guam Board of Directors for a three (3) year term. 1/20/11 Referred to the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. 2/9/11 Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. CONFIRMED 2/21/11.
- Mr. Daniel J. Tydingco appointed 2/01/11 to serve as a member of the Port Authority of Guam Board of Directors. 2/1/11 Referred to the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. 2/9/11 Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. CONFIRMED 2/21/11.
- Ms. Mary Michelle Gibson appointed 5/06/11 to serve as a member of the Port Authority of Guam Board of Directors for a three (3) year term. 5/18/11 – Referred to the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. 6/10/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs.
- Ms. Christine Won Pat Baleto appointed 12/06/11 to serve as a member of the Port Authority of Guam Board of Directors for a three (3) year term. 12/12/11 – Referred to the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. 3/08/12 - Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. CONFIRMED 3/16/12.
- Ms. Rosita S. Adkins 03/31/03 (4/3/03 9/29/03 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Jose D. Leon Guerrero Port Authority of Guam Board of Directors to fill the unexpired term of Mr. Paul H. Cepeda to expire 5/8/04. CONFIRMED 6/25/03. Reappointed 5/20/05 (rec'd 5/23/05) for a three-year term to expire three years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 6/8/05.
- Ms. Jovyna S.A. Lujan appointed 5/6/05 to serve as a member of the Jose D. Leon Guerrero Port Authority of Guam Board of Directors for a three-year term to expire three years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 9/30/05. Reappointed 9/22/08 to expire three-year from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 11/21/2008.
- Mr. Monte Mesa- appointed 4/11/06 to serve as a member of the Jose D. Leon Guerrero Port Authority of Guam Board of Directors to fill the unexpired term of Mr. Richard

H. Northey to expire 6/8/08. Appointment resubmitted 1/9/07 (doc#0028). CONFIRMED 9/22/07; Re-appointed 6/03/08 for 3 years from the date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 8/14/08.

- Mr. Ausonio R. Pellacani appointed 5/03/07 to serve as a member of the Jose D. Leon Guerrero Port Authority of Guam Board of Directors to fill the unexpired term of Mr. Landon N. Nadler to expire 6/8/08.
- Mr. Joseph F. Camacho appointed 02/19/07 to serve as a member of the Port Authority of Guam Board for a three-year term to expire three years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 12/20/07.
- Mr. John P. Breillatt appointed 4-15-08 to serve as a member of the Jose D. Leon Guerrero Port Authority of Guam Board of Directors to fill the unexpired term of Mr. Ausonio R. Pellacani which expires 6/8/08 or three (3) years from date of confirmation. Appointment re-submitted 4/23/08 for a three-years term to expire three (3) years from date of confirmation.
- Mr. Ausonio R. Pellacani appointed 5/03/07 to serve as a member of the Jose D. Leon Guerrero Port Authority of Guam Board of Directors to fill the unexpired term of Mr. Landon N. Nadler to expire 6/8/08.
- Ms. Maria Lourdes Sarthou Lacson appointed 6/19/08 to serve as a member of the Jose D. Leon Guerrero Port Authority of Guam Board of Directors for a three-year term to expire three (3) years from date of confirmation. (See Guam Council on the Arts & Humanities) CONFIRMED 10/3/08.
- Mr. William D. Beery appointed 06/25/09 to serve as a member of the Jose D. Leon Guerrero Port Authority of Guam Board of Directors for a three-year term to expire three (3) years from date of confirmation. Referred to Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. 6/29/09.. CONFIRMED 09/11/09. CONFIRMED 10/28/09.

KOMITEA PARA TIYAN (Membership: 12) Executive Order 95-02.

Appointments or reappointments pending.

Boards and Commissions/Current KOMITEA PARA TIYAN Page -93- 07/18/12

MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE - COUNCIL ON

(Membership: 7; Term: 3 years)

- Christine M. Rosario appointed 3/21/11 to serve as a member of the Council on Mental Health and Substance Abuse. 4/19/11 Referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. 4/22/11 Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and Election Reform. CONFIRMED 5/2/11.
- Dr. David L.G. Shimizu appointed to serve as Director, Department of Mental Health & Substance Abuse. CONFIRMED 2/26/09.
- Pursuant to §2 of PL# 26-119, "[a]ny board, commission, council or oversight body that has *not* met in the last twelve (12) months ... shall hereby be abolished." Therefore, this Administration will not be appointing members to that board. Document #204, dated 4/0/03.
- Ms. Linda Leon Guerrero appointed 1/08/08 to serve as Acting Director of the Mental Health And Substance Abuse, effective 1/5/08 until further notice.

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION

(Membership: 7; Term: 4 years)

- Mr. Ramon T. Topasna appointed 3/09/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Parks and Recreation Commission for a term of four (4) years. 3/11/11 – Referred to the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. 4/07/11 -Public Hearing scheduled by the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. CONFIRMED - 5/2/11.
- Mr. John M. Rupley appointed 3/10/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Parks and Recreation Commission for a term of four (4) years. 3/14/11 – Referred to the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. 4/07/11 – Public Hearing scheduled by the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. CONFIRMED - 5/2/11.
- Mr. Joo H. Koo appointed 3/18/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Parks and Recreation Commission for a term of four (4) years. 4/07/11 - Public Hearing scheduled by the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. CONFIRMED - 5/2/11.
- Ms. Evelyn Casil appointed 4/28/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Parks and Recreation Commission for a term of four (4) years. 5/3/11 – Referred to the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. 6/14/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. CONFIRMED 8/3/11
- Ms. Elizabeth C. Gayle appointed 4/27/11 to serve as a member of the Guam Parks and Recreation Commission for a term of four (4) years. 5/3/11 – Referred to the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. 6/14/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. CONFIRMED 8/3/11
- Ms. Feliciana T. Tainatongo appointed 8/9/11 to serve as a youth member of the Guam Parks and Recreation Commission to expire on appointee's 23rd birthday. 08/22/11 – Referred to the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. 12/06/11 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing, and Recreation. CONFIRMED 12/22/11
- Ms. Randi Lee Ann Duenas appointed 2/25/03 (2/26/03 8/24/03 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Parks and Recreation Commission for a four-year term to expire 2/25/07. CONFIRMED 4/16/03.

Boards and Commissions/Current PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION Page -95- 07/18/12

Boards and Commissions/Current **PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION** Page -96- 07/18/12

PACIFIC ISLAND DEVELOPMENT BANK BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(Governors appointment - 1; Speaker or designee - 1; P.L.22-148)

Ms. Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero – appointed 7/5/11 to serve as am ember of the Pacific Island Development Bank Board of Directors.. 7/23/11 – Referred to the Committee on Appropriations, Taxation, Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement, and Land.

PROCUREMENT APPEALS BOARD (PEALS Board)

(Membership: 7; Term: 6 years)

- Ms. June S. Mair appointed 3/31/04 (3/31/04 9/27/04 -- 180 days) to serve as a Community at Large Member, Procurement Appeals Board for 6 year term to expire from date of Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED 12/20/04.
- Attorney David J. Highsmith appointed 6/24/03 (6/25/03 12/21/03 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Procurement Appeals Board for a six-year term to expire six years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 9/18/03.
- Mr. Brent M. Wright appointed 5/25/04 ()5/26/04 9/21/04 180 days) to serve as a Community-at-Large Member, Procurement Appeals Board for a six-year term to expire six years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 12/20/04.
- Ms. Carmen C. De Oro appointed 8/8/03 (8/9/03 2/4/04 180 days) to serve as a member of the Procurement Appeals Board for a six year term to expire six years after date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 12/20/04.
- Mr. Richie K. Lim appointed 2/5/02 (2/6/02 8/4/02 180 days) to serve as a member of the Procurement Appeals Board for a six year term to expire 2/5/08. CONFIRMED 5/21/02.

Appointments or reappointments pending.

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION (PUC)

(Membership: 7; Term: 6 years)

- Mr. Michael A. Pangelinan appointed 12/09/11 to serve as a member of the Public Utilities Commission for a term of to expire six (6) years from date of confirmation. 12/27/11 – Referred 2/03/12 – Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. CONFIRMED 2/17/12.
- Mr. Michael A. Pangelinan appointed 11/14/08 to serve as a member of the Public Utilities Commission to fill the unexpired term of Mr. Terrence M. Brooks to expire 9-30-11. CONFIRMED 12/23/08.
- Mr. Terence M. Brooks appointed 6/27/05 to serve as a member of the Public Utilities Commission for a term of six-years to expire six years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 9/30/05
- Mr. Peter B. Montinola appointed 4-03-12 to serve as a member of the Public Utilities Commission for a term of to expire six (6) years. 05/16/12 - Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. CONFIRMED 6/04/12..
- Ms. Rowena Ellen Perez appointed 4/14/03 (4/16/03 10/12/03 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the Public Utilities Commission for a six-year term to expire six (6) years from date of Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED 5/16/03 Reappointed 06/05/09 for a six year-term. Referred to Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works, and Veterans Affairs. CONFIRMED 6/29/09.
- .Mr. Jeffrey C. Johnson, D.D.S. appointed 4/14/06 to serve as a member of the Public Utilities Commission to fill the unexpired term of Mr. Richard K.T. Lim to expire 5/16/08. CONFIRMED 6/26/06. Reappointed for a six-year term to expire six (6) years from date of confirmation. 6/27/08 – Public Hearing by the Committee on Aviation, Federal Affairs, Labor, Housing, Banking and Insurance. CONFIRMED 09/11/09.
- Dr. Filomena M. Cantoria appointed 3/24/99 to serve as a member of the Public Utilities Commission for a six-year term to expire 3/24/2005. CONFIRMED 5/19/99. Reappointed 8/22/06 for a six-year term to expire six (6) years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 12/20/06.
- Mr. Joseph M. McDonald appointed 4/14/99 to serve as a member of the Public Utilities Commission to fill the unexpired term of Kaleo Scott Moylan to expire 4/18/2000. CONFIRMED 5/19/99. Reappointed 4/10/00 (4/5/00 – 10/7/00 -- 180 days) to expire 4/18/2006. CONFIRMED 6/21/00. Reappointed 8/22/06 for a sixyear term to expire six (6) years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 12/20/06.

Appointments or reappointments pending.

Boards and Commissions/Current **PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION** Page -100- 07/18/12

REAL ESTATE COMMISSION

(Membership: 7; Term: 4 years)

- Mr. Mark M.Y. Zhao appointed 6/9/05 (ltr dated 6/7/05) to serve as a member of the Guam Real Estate commission to expire four years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 10/26/05
- Mr. Jun Lin appointed 5/17/07 to serve as a member of the Real Estate Commission for a four-year term to expire four (4) years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 12/20/07.
- Ms. Elizabeth C. Duenas appointed 626/07 to serve as a member of the Real Estate Commission for a four-year term to expire (4) yearsfrom date of confirmation. . CONFIRMED 12/20/07.

Appointments or reappointments pending.

RETIREMENT FUND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

(Membership: 5; Term: 5 years)

- Ms. Paula Bamba appointed to serve as Acting Director of the Government of Guam Retirement Fund.
- Mr. Joe T. San Agustin (Elected) Chairman, Board of Trustees.
- Mr. Wilfred P. Leon Guerrero, Ed.D (Elected) Vice Chairman, Board of Trustees.
- Mr. James J. Taylor, Ph.D (Elected) Secretary of the Board of Trustees.
- Mr. George A. Santos (Elected) Chairman, Members & Benefits Committee.
- Ms. Katherine T.E. Taitano appointed 6/25/04 (6/26/04 12/22/04 180 days) to serve as a member of the Guam Retirement Fund Board of Trustees for a five-year term to expire five years from date of confirmation. CONFIRMED 11/24/04. Reappointed 07/02/09 for a five (5) year term. P/H 7/20/09 by Com. on Appropriations, Taxation, Banking, Insurance and Land. CONFIRMED 09/11/09
- Mr. Gerard A. Cruz appointed 6/25/04 to serve as a member of the Guam Retirement Fund Board of Trustees for a five-year term to expire five years from date of confirmation (Reappointed due to election of new members. CONFIRMED 11/24/04. Treasurer, Board of Trustees. Reappointed – appointed 7/01/09 to serve as a member of the Retirement Fund Board of Trustees Retirement Fund Board of Trustees for a five-year term to expire five years from date of confirmation. P/H 7/20/09 by Com. on Appropriations, Taxation, Banking, Insurance and Land. CONFIRMED 09/11/09.
- Ms. Antolina S. Leon Guerrero appointed 6/5/07 to serve as a member of the Retirement Fund Board of Trustees to fill the unexpired term of Anthony C. Blaz to expire November 24, 2009. CONFIRMED 8/23/07. Reappointed 7-07-09 for a five year term. P/H 7/20/09 by Com. on Appropriations, Taxation, Banking, Insurance and Land. CONFIRMED 09/11/09

SAFETY REVIEW BOARD (Membership: 5; Term: years)

Appointments or reappointments pending.

Boards and Commissions/Current SAFETY REVIEW BOARD Page -103- 07/18/12

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(Membership: 5 each (Northern/Southern Districts); Term: 3 years)

- [NOTE: Membership is elected by farm land owners or occupiers of each district. Governor shall fill vacancies for an unexpired term w/consent of the Legislature. ---P.L.17-51, §12392.6b (1)(2).]
- Mr. William C. McDonald appointed 4/28/11 to serve as a member of the Southern Guam Soil and Water Conservation District to fill the unexpired term of Mr. Antonio C. Siguenza. 5/04/11 – Referred to the Committee on Rules, Federal, Foreign, & Micronesian Affairs, and Human & Natural Resources. 5/26/11 – public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Rules, Federal, Foreign, & Micronesian Affairs, and Human & Natural Resources. CONFIRMED 8/3/11

SURVEY BOARD (Membership: 5; Term: years) (P.L. 16-1, Section 1. §6110(a).)

Appointments or reappointments pending.

Boards and Commissions/Current SURVEY BOARD Page -105- 07/18/12

TERRITORIAL BOARD OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTANCY(Membership: 5;Term: 3 years)

Appointments pending.

UNIVERSITY OF GUAM BOARD OF REGENTS (UOG)

(Membership: 9; Term: staggered 6 years)

- Ms. Antoinette D. Sanford appointed 4/25/11 to serve as a member of the University of Guam Board of Regents for a six-year term to expire six (6) years. 5/3/11 – Referred to the Committee on Education and Public Libraries. CONFIRMED 8/3/11
- Ms. Elizabeth C. Gayle appointed 5/01/12 to serve as a member of the University of Guam Board of Regents for a six-year term to expire six (6) years. 5/03/12 – Referred to the Committee on Education and Public Libraries. 6/11/12 - Public hearing scheduled by the Committee on Education and Public Libraries.
- Mr. William D. Leon Guerrero appointed May 8, 2007 to serve as a member of the University of Guam Board of Regents for the unexpired term of Felicita P. Perez to expire September 18, 2009. CONFIRMED 8/23/07. Reappointed 10/14/09 for a six (6) year term. CONFIRMED 10/28/09.
- Richard G. Tennessen, Ed.D. appointed 8/26/03 (8/27/03 2/22/04 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the University of Guam Board of Regents to fill the unexpired term of John F. Beamer to expire 5/22/06. CONFIRMED 9/18/03. Reappointed 4/7/06 for a six-year term to expire six (6) years from date of Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED 5/30/06.
- Mr. Pedro P. Ada aka Peter (Sonny) P. Ada appointed 4/29/04 (4/30/04 10/26/04 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the University of Guam Board of Regents to fill the unexpired term of Enrique Castro to expire 5/22/06. CONFIRMED 11/24/04. Reappointed 4/6/06 for a six-year term to expire six (6) years from date of Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED 5/30/06.
- Ms. Cynthia C. Henson appointed 2/24/05 to serve as a member of the University of Guam Board of Regents for a six-year term to expire six (6) years from Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED 5/20/05.
- Ms. Katherine C. Sgro appointed 10/4/06 to serve as a member of the University of Guam Board of Regents to fill the unexpired term of Ms. Grace C. Low to expire 6/5/07. CONFIRMED 11/01/06. Reappointed 5/31/07 for a six-year term to expire six (6) years from date of Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED 8/23/07.
- Dr. Walter Chris Perez appointed 10/31/06 to serve as a member of the University of Guam Board of Regents to fill the unexpired term of Mr. Ronald Leach to expire 3/14/08. CONFIRMED 12/20/06. Reappointed 5/13/08 for a six-year term. 06/23/08 - Public Hearing by Committee on Education, General and Omnibus Affairs. CONFIRMED 7/09/08.

- Ms. Alexandria "Sandy" G. Yow appointed 12/4/02 (12/5/02 6/2/03 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the University of Guam Board of Regents for a six-year term to expire 12/4/08. CONFIRMED 12/24/02.
- Joshua J. Aguon Student Regent, expiring 5/5/08.
- Mr. John Arroyo appointed 1/17/08 to serve as a member of the University of Guam Board of Regents for a six-year term to expire six (6) years from date of Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED 2/25/08.
- Mr. Andrew T. Laguana appointed 7/28/08 to serve as a member of the University of Guam Board of Regents to fill the unexpired term of Mr. Richard G. Tennessen to expire 5/30/12. CONFIRMED 12/23/08.
- Richard G. Tennessen, Ed.D. appointed 8/26/03 (8/27/03 2/22/04 -- 180 days) to serve as a member of the University of Guam Board of Regents to fill the unexpired term of John F. Beamer to expire 5/22/06. CONFIRMED 9/18/03. Reappointed 4/7/06 for a six-year term to expire six (6) years from date of Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED 5/30/06.
- Mr. Marcos W. Fong appointed 1/15/09 to serve as to serve as a member of the University of Guam Board of Regents for a six-year term to expire six (6) years from date of Legislative Confirmation. CONFIRMED 2/26/09.

VETERANS CEMETERY TASK FORCE(Membership: 9; Term: 3 years)

Appointments pending.

VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION, BOARD OF CONTROL(Membership: 5; Term: 4 years)

Appointments pending.

Boards and Commissions/Current VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION, BOARD OF Page -110- 07/18/12

WOMEN COMMISSION, STATE OF

(Membership: 5, Term: years)

Boards and Commissions/Current WOMEN COMMISSION, STATE OF Page -111- 07/18/12